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Shimla, Parwanoo, Paonta Sahib, Nalagarh, Bilaspur
Hamirpur, Jawalamukhi, Rampur, Maranda, Kullu,

Chamba, Jachh, Dharamshala, Mandi

Branches:

1. Cattle & Poultry Feed Processing Plant, Parwanoo

Manufacturing Units :

1. Maranda (B.P.C.L.)
2. Nalagarh (1.0.C.)

Petrol Pumps:

3. Khaylage, Distt. Mandi (1.0.C.)
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H.P. AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
GROUND FLOOR, NIGAM VIHAR, SHIMLA-171002

AIC: B.1-1/2021- Item No.
NOTICE
52" Adjourned Annual General Meeting
Notice is hereby given to the Shareholders of Himachal Pradesh Agro Industries Corporation
Limited that 52™ Adjourned Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2019-20 is scheduled to be held
on 06.08.2021 at 01:30 PM under the Chairmanship of Sh. Mahender Singh Thakur, Hon'ble Horticulture
Minister, Government of Himachal Pradesh, in the Committee Hall, HP Vidhan Sabha, Shimla-4.

Ordinary Business:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Report of Auditors and
Management replies thereon for the financial year 2019-20 as ended on 31 March, 2020.

2. To consider, approve and adopt the Board of Directors Report as prepared under section 134 of the
Companies Act 2013.

By order of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Managing Director
Place: - Shimla
Dated:-

Note:-

(a) A member entitled to attend the meeting, is entiled to appoint another person as proxy and vote on
his behalf. The proxy notto be a member of the Company.

(b) Instrument of proxy to be effective should be deposited at the registered office of the Corporation
not later than 48 hours before the commencement of meeting.

(c) The proxy form should be signed across the Revenue stamp of Rs. 2/-. Proxy form is also enclosed

herewith.

Ends: -AlC. B-1-1/2020-21- 1405 Dated:-04.08.2021

1. Senior Private Secretary to Hon'ble Horticulture Minister, Government of Himachal Pradesh,
Shimla-2.

Senior Private Secretary to Chief Secretary to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Additional Chief Secretary (Finance) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Secretary (Horticulture) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Secretary (Law) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Director of Horticulture, Himachal Pradesh, Navbahar, Shimla-2.

Director of Agriculture, Himachal Pradesh, Krishi Bhawan, Shimla-2.

Director of Animal Husbandry, Himachal Pradesh, Shimal-5.

Joint secretary (MY), Ministry of Agriculture, Department of Agriculture and Cooperation, Krishi

Bhawan, New Delhi.

10. Managing Director, H.P. Agro Industries Limited, Shimla-2.

1. M/S Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates, Near Shree Hanuman Mandir Nagrota Bhagwan, Shimla.
176047, Himachal Pradesh.

2. Principal Accountant General, Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-3.

©CoNooaR~LON

-—

Sd/-
Managing Director
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To
The Shareholders,
H.P. Agro Industries Corporation Limited,
Shimla.

Sir,

Your director's have pleasure in presenting their 50" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the audited statement of accounts for the Financial Year ended March
31,2020.[2019-2020].

1. Share Capital
The authorized share capital of the Corporation is Rs. Fifteen crore divided into fifteen lac
equity shares of Rs 100/-each. The paid up capital of the Corporation stood at Rs. eleven crore
eighty lac and eight thousand. The details of shares held and amount paid up as on 31% March,
2020 is as under:-

(Rs.inLac)
Sr. No. Shareholders Paid up Share Capital No. of Shares Held
1. Government of H.P. 984.08 Lac 9,84,080
2. Government of India 196.00 Lac 1,96,000
Total 1180.08 Lac 11,80,080
2, Financial Results of the Company
The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2020:
(Rs.inLac)
Particulars 2018-19 2019-2020
Profit/ loss excluding Depreciation/ sale of Fixed Assets 303.97 -263.89
Depreciation -7.37 -9.88
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 00 00
Net Profit /Loss 296.60 -273.77
3. Turnover
The broad details of the turnover are as under:-
(Rs.inLac)
Particulars 201819 2019-20
Sales 7584.00 6878.21
Other income & Adjustment etc. 335.85 140.52
Rent 45.89 30.34
Total 7965.74 7049.07
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4. The Item wise Gross Sales are as under:-
(Rs.inLac)

Particulars 201819 2019-2020

Cement 194.35 274.06

Iron and steel 1071.81 984.44

Insecticides and Pesticides 6.41 5.27

A.C. Sheets 3.47 00

Batteries 53.85 51.93

Plant Protection Equipment 27.99 10.74

Tyres and Tubes 513 457.47

Agricultural Implements 164.09 202.33

Tractor and Power Tillers 5.43 2.70

Petrol, Oil and Lubricants 2744 .44 3863.48

Others 2074.10 594.47

Animal Feed (Manufactured) 348.92 222.00

Steel Fabrication(Manufactured) 48.62 75.57

Agriculture Implements (Manufactured) 0.31 0.25

Sericulture 109.52 18.50

Vermibeds 146.05 118.14

Irrigation Machinery 72.59 13.28

Branch Transfer -0.95 -16.42

Total 7584.00 6878.21

5. State of Affairs
The Company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing and Trading activities. There has
been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31st March,
2020.

6. Web link of annual return
The Corporation is in process of developing its web portal and annual report of Corporation
shall be published on such website.

7. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
List of Directors associated during the year 2019-20

1 Sh. Mahender Singh Thakur 08122301

2 Sh. Ram Dass Dhiman, IAS 01687377

3 Sh. AmithashAvasthi, IAS 07284581

4 Sh. AkshaySood, IAS 03164183

5 Sh. Abid Hussain Sadiq, IAS 08183381

6 Sh. Madan Chauhan, IAS 02687815

7 Sh. Rakesh Kanwar, IAS 06532390

8 Sh. Dev Dutt Sharma, IAS 07740465
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9 Sh. Rakesh Kumar Kondel 06417304
10 Sh. M.M. Sharma 08692349
11 Dr. PriyaDarshni. 06417304
12 Sh. Arvind Meshram 06417304
13 Sh. M.L. Dhiman 08249213
14 Dr. Swedesh Chaudhary 08268195
8. Meetings
Four Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31st, 2020 i.e., on
4.07.2019,4.11.2019,26.12.2019 & on 03.03.2020. The maximum gap between any two Board
Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days.
The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are 43as
under:
Sr. No. Director Name Number of Meetings attended/
Total Meetings held during the
F.Y.2019-20
1 Sh. Mahender Singh Thakur 4/4
2 Sh. Ram Dass Dhiman, IAS 0/1
3 Sh. Amithash Avasthi, IAS 2/4
4 Sh. Akshay Sood,IAS 1/4
5 Sh. Abid Hussain Sadiq, IAS 0/0
6 Sh. Madan Chauhan, IAS 11
7 Sh. Rakesh Kanwar, IAS 3/3
8 Sh. Dev Dutt Sharma, IAS 0/0
9 Sh. Rakesh Kumar Kondel 1/4
10 Sh. M.M. Sharma 2/2
11 Dr. Priya Darshni 3/3
12 Sh. Arvind Meshram 0/4
13 Sh. M.L. Dhiman 0/2
14 Dr. Swedesh Chaudhary 0/1
9. Details of fraud reported by Auditor
As per auditors' report, no fraud u/s 143(12) is reported by the auditor.
10.  Statutory Auditors
The Auditors, M/s VIJAY KUMAR SHARMA & ASSOCAITES, Chartered Accountants, (Firm
Registration No. 011883N), hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.
1. Board comments on Auditor's Report
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment.
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12. Particulars of loans and investment

The Company has not made any Investment, given guarantee and securities during the year
under review. Therefore no need to comply provisions of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

13. Contracts and arrangements with related parties

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March,
2020 were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Therefore, the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no
materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, or other designated persons which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not
required. However, the disclosure of transactions with related party for the year, as per
Accounting Standard -18 Related Party Disclosures is given in Auditors Responsibility to the
Balance Sheetas on 31st March, 2020.

14. Transferto Reserve
The Board of Directors of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the
Reserves for the year under review in view of commutative losses.

15. Dividend
The Board of Directors of your company has not declared any Dividend for the current Financial
Year due to loss incurred by the company.

16.  Material changes and commitments
There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of

the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial
statements relate and the date of this Report.

17. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo

A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

B. Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo
Earnings Nil
Outgo Nil

18. Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has not carried out an
annual performance evaluation of its own performance.

-—

9. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has not formulated Corporate Social Responsibility Policy and also not
constituted CSR Committee in view of accumulated losses of Rs. 14.02 crores as on

31.03.2020.
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20. Details of subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.
21. Public Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under report.
22,  AuditofAccounts

The Accounts of the Corporation for the year 2019-2020 has been audited by M/S Vijay Kumar
Sharma & Associates Nagrota Bagwan [H.P.] appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India. The audited accounts along with report of Auditors, CAG comments and
management reply thereon are annexed with the report.

23. Internal Audit & Controls

M/S Rajiv Sood & Associates Shimla is the Internal Auditors of the Corporation. During the
year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to
improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for
safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of
systems and processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal
Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken
as per their directions on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

24. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

There are no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the
Company to which the Balance Sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax
liabilities, operation of patent rights, depression in market value of investments, institution of
cases by or against the company, sale or purchase of capital assets or destruction of any assets
etc.

25. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under section 186 of Companies Act,
2013.

There are State Government interest free loan of Rs. 1155.56 lacs and Central Government of
Rs. 40 lacs besides interest on loan is amounting to Rs. 114.68lacs forthe period under review.
26. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:
The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto be treated as “NIL”.
27.  Particulars of Employees
Pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, statement of particulars of employees be treated as NIL as no employee was in receipt of
Rs. 2,40,000/- P.M. during the year under report.
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28. Industrial Relations.
The relation between the management and employees of the Corporation remained cordial
during the year under report.

29. Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment of Women at (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace
and has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year Company has not
received any complaint of harassment

30. Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively

31. Director's Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submitits responsibility statement:

(a) In the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st march, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirement set out under schedule lll to the
act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same.

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are responsible and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at march,2020 and of the
profit/loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on the going concern basis;

(e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and we are operating effectively
and

32. Disqualification of directors.

Under Sec 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 the directors are not eligible for appointment as

directors of the Corporation because of non-filing of Balance Sheet and Annual Return or

similar such non-compliances for any continuous period of three financial years. Our

Corporation has filed all statutory returns up to the financial year ended 31* March, 2020 and

there is no non-compliance reported for any continuous period of last three financial years. Vide

notification number GSR 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New

Delhi, henceforth section 164(2) in connection to disqualification of directors is not applicable to

Government Companies fully owned by Central or State Government. As a result of this

notification, section 164(2) is not applicable to the Corporation.
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33. KeyManagerial Personnel (KMP)
In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has not
appointed any other whole time KMPs due to financial constraints during the financial year
under report.

34. Extract of Annual Return
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in MGT-
9 as part of reportis annexed.

35. Future Outlook
1. HPAIC - CAPACITY BUILDING CENTER & KNOWLEDGE HUB

Agricultural/Horticulture/Dairy farming ventures are highly technical and specialized areas of
knowledge and farm productivity and incomes are largely dependent on subject matter
information and knowledge amongst farmers. However as per the feedback received from the
farmers through extensive discussions and consultations, itis clear that there is an urgent need
for; setting up a knowledge hub for dissemination of appropriate information & advanced
knowledge to the farmers by organising well structured trainings, workshops, and exposure
visits to success areas. The trainings and workshops shall be covering all aspects of farming
such as; soil health management, planting materials, appropriate crop/orchard
management,plant/crop protection, post harvest management, advanced farm tools and
machineries, moisture conservation, advanced marketing practices, role/impactof climate on
crops, advanced and state of the art technologies in Agriculture/Horticulture.

Since having appropriate knowledge is the first step towards successful and profitable farming,
and HPAIC has essential mandate towards enhanced farm productivity and incomes,HPAIC
will establish chain of capacity building and training centres as under:

i ESTABLISHMENT OF MODEL/PILOT CENTERAT JACHH:

First HP AGRO CB & KH (HP AGRO Capacity Building & Knowledge Hub) shall be set
up at Jachh, District Kangra on pilot basis and after its successful implementation for 3-6
months; it would be replicated in other areas of the State.

ii. TRAINING FACILITIES: HP AGRO CB & K Hubs shall be well equipped to undertake
day and residential trainings. As such these knowledge hubs shall behaving following
facilities:

e Well Equipped Training and meeting halls

e Shared accommodation for residential trainings

¢ Canteen/dining hall and kitchen facilities

e Library

e [Tinfrastructure for trainings on online farming operations/facilities

¢ Model farms attached to the training centres. These could be owned and operated
by HP AGRO CB & K Hub or model farms in farmers fields.
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iii. APANEL OF EXPERT AND REPUTED TRAINERS/SCIENTISTS

A team of subject matter experts having specialized domain knowledge shall be
empanelled from the open market/specialised institutions of National and international
repute and from amongst retired professionals and their services shall be engaged for
training durations. Partnerships shall be developed with specialised institutions for the
purpose.

iv. SPECIALISED SUBJECT MATTER TRAININGS

Day long and residential trainings shall be conducted. A well structured training
schedule and materials shall be developed by engaging specialised
institutions/agencies.

V. MODEL FARMS FOR TRAINING AND DEMONSTRATIONS

Theoretical and class room trainings shall be further supported and strengthened
through practical trainings and demonstrations in model farms that are either developed
and owned by HP AGRO CB & K Hub orin model farms developed in farmers fields.

Vi. DEVELOPMENT OF FARMING GUIDEs FOR DIFFERENT ACTIVITIES AND
SUBJECT MATTER

In order to make capacity building and training efforts sustainable, simplified literature
and farm guides (in Hindi and English) shall be developed through expert agencies of
national & international repute. The literature so developed shall be used as training
material.

vii. FUNDING FORINFRASTRUCTURE:

HP AGRO Industries have its own land and infrastructure, though in dilapidated state,
available at Jachh, Kandrori, Nalagarh & Parwanoo. Required funds for infrastructure
development could be arranged through funding from existing Government
schemes/projects such as SEVA, or RKVY, or NHM, or Kaushal Vikas Nigam, or
NABARD. Alternately HP AGRO Industries can also make investment out of its own
funds and recover the cost through training operations subsequently by undertaking
this activity on commercial basis. Training cost for farmer's trainings could be recovered
from funds meant for training and capacity building under different GOIl/State
Government schemes.
viii. FUNDING FARMER TRAININGS, WORKSHOPS & EXPOSURE VISITS:

Sufficient training funds are available with different departments under different
schemes such as watershed programmes (IWMP, DDP, IWDP), RKVY, National
Horticulture Mission, NABARD Schemes, SEVA PROJECT, NRLM, GOI/STATE
CAPACITY BUILDING SCHEMES.

2, SOILHEALTH CLINICS
In order to fulfill its aim & objectives of increasing farm productivity and farmer's income, Soll
Health Management is the one of few most important pre conditions. It is therefore mandatory
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for HP AGRO Industries, to necessarily undertake this activity as one of its commercial
activities rather than engaging into activities unrelated to the objective of eveniits existence.

HPAIC, being a PSU, can avail public funding for this noble, innovative and useful for farmers,

activity. Land and basic infrastructure is already available with HPAIC. Infrastructure & assets

could further be created and enhanced through public funding available under GOI, State

Government, NABARD schemes and own financial resources of HPAIC. Following broad

strategy shall be adopted for establishment of highly advanced, innovative, efficient and state

of the art Soil health clinics in the State. First of such facility shall be created at

Nalagarh/Parwanoo/Kandrori.

i. BUSINESS MODEL DEVELOPMENT THROUGH OUTSOURCING
It would be our endeavour to establish highly advanced, state of the art, SOIL HEALTH
CLINICs by availing the Services of highly competent and experience consultants of
international repute.

ii. ARRANGEMENT OF SOIL SCIENTISTS FOR SOIL TESTING & GIVING EXPERT
GUIDANCE TO THE FARMERS
The services/activities of SOIL HEALTH CLINIC shall not be confined to only soil
testing but it would assist farming community of the State in highly efficient and
professional soil health management, ultimately leading to enhanced productivity and
incomes. So an online platform shall be created for HPAIC Soil Health clinics wherein;
farmers shall be able to make online request for soil testing and making payments, soil
samples shall be collected by manpower trained for the purpose, soil health report shall
be provided to farmers online-via whatsapp or e-mail, & finally soil health management
recommendations shall also be given to farmers based upon the results of soil testing.

iii. CONSULTANCY BY SOIL SCIENTIST: HPAIC shall also make arrangements for paid

consultancy for soil health management.
3. FARMING SUPER MARKETS —-ALL FARMING NEEDS UNDER ONE ROOF

HPAIC will establish farming related supermarkets to fulfil all farm related needs of the farmers

under one roof. HPAIC, in line with its mandate, undertake market search and establish

partnerships with manufacturers and institutions of national and international repute to make

available to the farmers of the State; highly advanced farm tools, machinery, farm inputs such

as; seeds, bulbs, planting materials, insecticides, pesticides, nutrients, micronutrients and

highly advanced harvesting, post harvest and market technologies. Following strategy shall be

adopted to establish and operate this facility;

i. Establishment of business partnerships with manufacturers & institutions of national &
international repute

ii. Resort to transparent procurement processes to procure dealerships from reputed
national & international manufacturers to ensure availability of farm inputs, tools and
machinery at fair & reasonable costs/price

i. Availability of all farming needs under one-roof.

|
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iv. High quality & branded farm tools, quality seeds, bulbs & planting materials,
advanced farm machinery (all types), highly advanced milking machines, advanced
moisture conservation systems, advanced farming literature, high quality insecticides,
pesticides, weedicides, nutrients and micro-nutrients & fertilizers shall be made
available under one roof.

V. Prepare and propose policies and schemes to the Government for the grant subsidy for
highly advanced farm inputs/tools/machinery and technologies.

4, ESTABLISHMENT OF COLD STORAGES & AGRO -PROCESSING HUBS -

In line with its mandate, HPAIC will establish COLD STORAGES, and AGRO-PROCESSING

HUBS to assist farmers in professional marketing of their produce and enhance their incomes

by adopting the following strategy:

i. PRE-FEASIBILITY STUDY: Poor storage facilities, lack of agro processing, & primitive
marketing are major handicaps of farming in the State of Himachal Pradesh and farmers
are unable to get remunerative prices. Most of the time they suffer heavy losses when
they are unable to even recover their production costs. Under such circumstances they
are desperately looking for highly advanced technologies and facilities in the field of
harvesting, post harvest management and marketing. Our efforts have miserably failed
sofar.

HPAIC will take up these activities as a challenge after conducting highly qualitative
feasibility study by outsourcing this task to agency of international repute and having
excellent expertise & experience in this field.

ii. Introduction of STATE OF THE ART TECHNOLOGY:

While doing so, HPAIC would be opting for highly advanced, state of the art Technology.

iii. PARTICIPATORY APPROACH: HPAIC will establish partnership with farming
community for; location of facility, selection of technology and its operation and
management.

iv. AGRO PROCESSING HUBS: HPAIC has its own land and property at Parwanoo,
Nalagarh, Jachh & Kandrori. So HPAIC will focus on these sites and areas, in the first
phase to establish AGRO -PROCESSING HUBS.

5. MODERNIZATION OF ANIMAL FEED PLANT PARWANOO
HPAIC has its own animal feed plant at Parwanoo and its product, under brand name, “HIM

FEED” have a very good reputation amongst farming community in the State. Though this
activity was doing very well but this business gradually diminished and this important
commercial activity is currently marred by various handicaps such as: lack of trained staff to
manage & run this plant, improper procurement of raw materials leading to production cost
escalations, lack of product development/improvement and poor marketing. Keeping in view
established reputation of our product and availability of infrastructure, This commercial activity
shall be revamped and streamlined by following the following strategy:
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i. MODERNIZE PARWANOO PLANT

Feed Unit plant and business shall be remodelled by engaging competent
agency/consultant.

ii. MODERNIZE RAW MATERIAL AND FINISHED PRODUCT STORAGE
Huge space is available in feed plant complex. This space available is required to be
planned in order to utilize it in highly efficient manner to add more activities in space
available.

iii. RESORT TO TRANSPARENT PROCUREMENT PROCESS FOR RAW MATERIAL
PROCUREMENTS

Profitability of any business activity depends upon costs of raw materials. HPAIC would
resort to highly efficient procurement of raw materials by following transparent
procurement processes.

iv. PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - SUITABLE FEED FORMULATIONS THROUGH
EXPERTS
Feed requirements for different types of animals and animals of different ages, is
different and specific. There is a need to develop formulations and compositions
accordingly. HP AIC will resort to product development in this commercial activity
through engagement of expert agencies of national/international repute.

V. DEVELOP APPROPRIATE & INNOVATIVE MARKETING STRATEGY -
HPAIC would resortto an innovative strategy to extend its reach to villages.

6. DEVELOPMENT OF ON -LINE MARKETING SYSTEMS FOR THE BENEFIT OF
AGRICULTURE, HORTICULTURE, DAIRY AND FLORICULTURE PRODUCTS-HPAIC shall
be developing state of the art online platforms for providing efficient marketing support to the
farmers of the State. This objective shall be achieved through use of international knowhow,
use of existing and upcoming HPAIC network in the State and development of partnerships
with related national and international players. Though this is most important activity yet it shall
be taken up in the second phase after doing required groundwork and establishing required
partnerships.

36. Auditors Report

(a) The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors
remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments,

(b) Explanation or comments or replies by the Board on every qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer made by the statutory auditor in his report and/or by the secretarial auditor
in the secretarial Audit Report or by the CAG auditors are enclosed to the report.

37. Consolidated financial statements
Company doesn't have any subsidiaries so there is no need to prepare consolidated financial
statement forthe F. Y. 2019-20.
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38. Human Resources
Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its mostimportant assets.

Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an
ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently
underway. Your Corporation thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation
and job enlargement.

39. General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items
as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under ChapterV of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. lIssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme.
3. The Corporation has no subsidiary and neither the Managing Director nor any Director of the
Corporation receives any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.
4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Corporation/s operations in future.
40. Acknowledgements
Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during
the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for
the committed services by the Company's executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
CHAIRMAN
PLACE: SHIMLA DIN:08122301
DATED : 06.08.2021
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20 ENDED 31/03/2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.
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I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i | CIN U01111HP1970PLC002964

i | Registration Date 24/09/1970

HIMACHAL PRADESH AGRO INDUSTRIES
ii | Name of the Company CORPORATION LTD.

iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered office

& contact details NIGAM VIHAR GROUND FLOOR SHIMLA-171002

vi | Whether listed company Company limited by shares

vii Name, Address & contact details of the Not Applicable
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. PP

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated

Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
SL No . .
products/services Product /service of the company
1 MANUFACTRING 1030 4.00%
2 TRADING 4630 96.00%

]! PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

HOLDING/

o [ ames asarensotine [cpou | slSsbinm | o 0%, | oL

1 N/A
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v SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITALBREAKUPAS % TO TOTAL EQUITY)

[0} [

(&1 =
(&1 =
[T =
[ =
(&1 =
[ =
[ =
(&1 =
(&)=

=) ] =
(=) = =
(=) = =
[0} = =
[0} = =
(=) = =
(=) = =
[0} = =
(=) = =
(=] =) =]

% change
No. of Shares held at the end of the year during the
year

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of
Shareholders the year

% of % of
Demat | Physical Total Total Demat | Physical Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates
d) Bank/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 0| 11,80,080 [ 11,80,080 100% 0 [ 11,80,080 | 11,80,080 100% 0 0
(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals
b) Other Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)
Total Shareholding
of Promoter 0| 1180080 | 1180080 100% 11,80,080 | 11,80,080 100% 0 0
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)
B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks/FI

C) Central Govt.
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital
Fund

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)
SUB TOTAL (B)(1):
(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates
i) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs.1 lakhs

ii) Individuals
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

c) Others (specify)
SUB TOTAL (B)(2):
Total Public
Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 1180080 | 1180080 100% 11,80,080 | 11,80,080 100%

0] 11,80,080 | 11,80,080 100% 0| 11,80,080 | 11,80,080 100 0 0

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

o
o
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(i) Share Holding of Promoters
e e s L
% of i
% of total s';\ares % of total %; : J selaares Lrl,f(:‘izrge
NO of shares pledged No. of shares 2 n cugmb ered | during
shares of the encumbere | shares of the to total the year
company d to total company | o s
shares
1 Chief Secretary 984074 83.39% - 984074 83.39% - NIL
2 Principal Secretary (horticulture) 1 0.0% - 1 0.0% - NIL
3 Secretary Finance 1 0.00% - 1 0.00% - NIL
4 Director of Agriculture 1 0.00% - 1 0.00% - NIL
5 Secretary Law 1 0.00% 1 0.00% NIL
6 Director of Horticulture 1 0.00% 1 0.00% NIL
7 Secretary Agriculture Govt. of India 196000 16.61% 196000 16.61% NIL
8 | Managing Director HPAIC 1 0.00% 1 0.00% NIL
Total 1180080 100.00% 1180080 83.39% NIL
(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Specify if there is no change)
Sl Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the Year during the year
Changes
No. of % of total sh . % of total sh
Sza:')es o; ?heocgmspaar:;s ;!::rng the | No of shares oof ‘t)he‘:::mspaa::;s
At the beginning of the year
Chief Secretary 984074 83.39% - 984074 83.39%
Principal Secretary (hort.) 1 0.00% - 1 0.00%
Secretary Finance. 1 0.00% - 1 0.00%
Director of Agriculture 1 0.00% - 1 0.00%
Secretary Law 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
(iv) | Director of Horticulture 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Secretary Agriculture Govt. of India 196000 16.61% 196000 16.61%
Managing Director HPAIC 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Sl.
No
Total 1180080 100.00% 1180080 83.39%
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. N/a N/a N/a N/a
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)
At the end of the year (or on the date
of separation, if separated during the
year)
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. Shareholding at the end of the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No year year
No. of % of total shares % of total shares of

For Each of the Directors & KMP No of shares

shares of the company the company

1 | Managing Director HPAIC
At the beginning of the year 1 | 0.00% \ 1 \ 0.00%

\" INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Se(;l;g::dli.:;ns Unsecured Deposits Total
deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 11,95,56,774.00 NIL NIL | 11,95,56,774.00

i) Interest due but not paid 1,08,68,288.00 - - 1,02,68,288.00

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,30,42,562.00 NIL NIL 1,30,42,562.00

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year -

Additions - NIL NIL -

Reduction - - -

Net Change - - - -

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year -

i) Principal Amount 11,95,56,774.00 NIL NIL | 11,95,56,774.00

i) Interest due but not paid - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due 1,14,68,288.00 - - 1,08,68,288.00

Total (i+ii+iii) 13,10,25,062.00 NIL NIL | 13,10,25,062.00
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\'dl REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time Director and/or Manager :
. . Name of the Total
SI. No Particulars of Remuneration MD/WTD/Manager Amount

Gross salary

1 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income
tax Act, 1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock option -

3 Sweat Equity -

Commission -

as % of profit

others (specify) -
5 Others, TA/IDA -
Total (A) -
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:
Sl. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors | Total Amount
1 Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify

Director Remuneration

Director Remuneration
Total (1)
2 Other Non Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify.

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Cieling as per the Act.
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
Company
1 Gross Salary CEO Secretary CFO Total

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of - - - - 0
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income Tax Act, - - - 0
1961

(c) Prdfits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option 0
Sweat Equity 0
Commission 0
as % of profit 0
others, specify 0
5 Others, please specify 0
0
Total 0
Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Section of the Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made
Type Companies Description Penalty_IPunishrpentI (RD/NCLT/ if any (give
Act P Compounding fees imposed Court) details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment
Compounding
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VIJAY KUMAR SHARMA & ASSOCIATES Near Shree Hanuman Mandir.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT Nagrota Bagwan, Distt. Kangra
REG. NO.-011883N Himachal Pradesh-176047
PAN: AAAFV4763D Ph. No. - 01892250511
GSTN. 02AAAFV4763D1ZJ Mobile No. - 09810165894

Email ID: cavijaysharma@gmail.com

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of the Himachal Pradesh Agro Industries Corporation
Limited, Shimla for the year ending 31% March, 2020 in accordance with the directions/sub directions
issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify
that we have complied with all the directions/sub directions issued to us.

For Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 011883N

Sd/-
(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA
Partner
M. No.: 90616
Place: Shimla UDIN : 21090616AAAADM7489
Date: 10.03.2021
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VIJAY KUMAR SHARMA & ASSOCIATES Near Shree Hanuman Mandir.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT Nagrota Bagwan, Distt. Kangra
REG. NO.-011883N Himachal Pradesh-176047
PAN: AAAFV4763D Ph. No. - 01892250511
GSTN. 02AAAFV4763D1ZJ Mobile No. - 09810165894

Email ID: cavijaysharma@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO
THE MEMBER,
HIMACHAL PRADESH AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
NIGAMVIHAR SHIMLA (H.P.)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Himachal Pradesh Agro
Industries Corporation Ltd. which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended, Cash Flow Statement and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described under the Para in the basis for qualified opinion. The
aforesaid financial statements gives the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
do not give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and Statement of Profit and loss Account
forthe yearended onthatdate. Asthe

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

1. Expenses relating to the previous Year

In view of the provision of the Rs. 4,86,52,498/-, Rs. 2,27,36,067/- on account of Leave
Encashment on Rs. 1,72,82,743/- on account of Gratuity, Rs. 85,82,867/- on account of the provision
for the Income Tax relating to the financial Year 2018-19 and Rs. 50,822/- on account of Electricity
Expenses pertaining to the previous years , loss of the Corporation for the current year to that extend

has been overstated.
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2, Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Read with the Note No. 4 and as reported in the Previous Year Auditors' Report, the Loan &
Interest amounting to Rs. 705.09 Lakhs has been converted into equity by the Govt. of H.P vide letter
No. HTC:A(4)-1/2004 dated 12/06/2008, however, necessary formalities relating to enhancement of
Authorized Share capital and issue of share has not been completed till date. The amount is being
reflected under the head Share Application money Pending Allotment. No disclosure of the time limit
for allotment of Shares have been disclosed in the notes to accounts. Further:

a) During the financial year 1997-98, the Corporation received Rs. 50 lacs from
Department of Agriculture through HIMFED for procurement of potatoes under support
price scheme. No provision for interest of Rs. 96.00 lacs up to 31-03-2008 has been
made in the books of Account. The Principal amount of Rs. 50.00 lacs has been
converted into the equity by the HP Govt. vide letter no. HTC-A (4)-1/2004 dated
12.06.2008. Necessary entries in this regards has not yet been passed by the
Corporation.

b) The loan of Rs. 50.00 lacs sanctioned during the year 2001-02 for processing of animal
feed has now been converted into the equity of the Corporation, the share are yet to be
allotted.

c) H.P. Government has conveyed its approval vide letter No. HTC A (4) -1/2004 dated
12.06.2008 to convert various Government Loans and interest accrued thereon of Rs.
705.09 lacs i.e. 385.87 lacs as principal and interest of Rs. 319.22 lacs into the equity of
the Corporation itincludes Rs. 100.00 lacs relates to note no. 5[a] &[b] . As stated above
necessary formalities relating to enhancement in authorized share capital has not been
complied with and the amount is pending for allotment.

3 Reserves and Surplus (Note No. 3)
a) The investment of the corporation amounting to Rs. 7,44,37,000/- which includes:

i) Rs. 6,07,00,000/- invested in the shares of Himachal Pradesh Horticulture
Produce Marketing & Processing Corporation Ltd, As per the Audited Balance
Sheet for the financial Year 2018-19 made available to us, the 36.43 % of the
value of the investment has been eroded, indicating a loss of Rs. 221.13 lac
(Previous Year 244.74 lac). The investment to that extent is overstated thereby
having the impact of profit having been overstated by that amount.

ii) Rs. 97,00,000/- invested in the equity shares of Agro Industrial Packaging India
Ltd, The company is a defunct and is not in operation for more than 10 year. It's
value has been fully eroded, indicating a loss of Rs. 97,00,000/-. The investment
to that extent is overstated thereby having the impact of profit having been
overstated by that amount.

The recall of whole investment of Rs. 40 Lakhs in M/s Himalayan Vegefruit Ltd.
along with the interest of Rs. 1718.95 Lakhs up to 31.03.2019 (Previous Year
Rs. 1487.29 Lakhs) has not been accounted for. The above matter has been
decided by the Arbitrator in favor of the corporation and an award of Rs. 40

~—

10 2 e o o e o | o e o o 2 { o o e | o | o e
{21 20 0 o o 1 0o o ! = o
531 { 210} e} 1 o 1|
[} ] ] = o o | o o e e = =] | | [ ]| =} s c]  c = o o e e ==




[ { {21} 0 o e s o s s s o
{51} 5 ]t ot oo o o s s o s s s s s o]
[0} i o

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
ettt ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 oo

Lakhs with interest @17.50 % with half yearly rests up to the date of realization.
The party preferred an appeal before the Hon'ble High Court of H.P. The Hon'ble
High Court of HP has passed its order dated 24th July, 2017, dismissing appeal
of the petitioners, (Himalyan Vegefruit Ltd.) (Refer notes on accountNo.10).

iv) As pointed outin the Previous Year Audit Report,

a. Capital subsidy received on non depreciable fixed assets in earlier years
has not been adjusted in books of accounts, as per the guidelines issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in AS-12 treatment of
Capital Subsidy in the books of accounts. It has been noticed during the
course of audit that free hold Land purchased at Baddi for Rs. 10.78 lakhs
is shown at cost price and Capital subsidy received from Govt. is credited
in Reserves & Surpluses.

b. Grant received from Govt. for construction of Cold Room at Kandrori for
Rs.50 Lakhs is lying unspent from Year 2009 the amount has not been
refunded back along with the amount of interest if any, to that extent the
amountof Reserves & Surpluses is overstated.

C. Grant for modernization of feed Unit Parwanoo for Rs.8.27 Lakhs is lying
unspent from Year 2000 as per the sanction of the grant, the grant has to
be returned back along with the interest if any, to that extent the amount
Reserve & Surpluses is overstated.

d. Unutilized freight subsidy amounting to Rs. 68.28 Lakhs (including
interest of Rs. 22.02 Lakhs) is lying unspent from Year 2007-08 it has to
be refunded back to the government, as per terms and conditions of the
scheme. No provision for the same has been made in books of account.
Reserve and Surplus to that extent is overstated.

e. The Long term Loan of Rs. 40 Lakhs and interest Rs. 114.68 Lakhs
(consolidated up to date) is overdue for repayment, the period from which
date the same is due has not been disclosed in the balance sheet. The
Company has not complied with the requirements of Schedule Il of the
companies act, in respect of disclosure requirement of Long term
Borrowings in :-

- Repayment period and rate of interest charged.
- Status of default(s) of repayment of interest and loan.

(Refer notes to accountS. No. 10).
4. Trade Payables

The Corporation has trade payable amounting to Rs. 12,13,73,069.57 (previous Year
15,07,00,235.88) does not follow a system of obtaining confirmation of balances in respect of
claims/amount recoverable/payables, security deposits, advance for capital works etc. Due to non-
availability of confirmations of aforesaid balances, we are unable to quantify the impact of the
adjustment, if any, arising from reconciliation and settlement of account balances in the financial

statements.
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5. Short Term Provisions (Note No.9)

a) Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Shimla has issued a notice under section 14B
7Q of the Employees Provident Fund Miscellaneous Act, 1952 for recovery of Rs.
1,45,09,842/- out of which corporation has deposited Rs. 47,28,365/- as order passed
under section 7Q is not appealable for the balance of Rs. 97,81,117/- the appeal is
pending with the Tribunal at Chandigarh .

b) No provision of liability of staff cases in dispute has been made. The amount of such
liability has not been ascertainable. (Refer notes on Account No.6)
c) No provision has been made for penal interest of Rs. 1.59 Lakhs payable on the loan of
Rs. 30 Lakhs from the Ministry of Food Processing. Profit to that extentis overstated
and Current Liabilities are under stated . (Refer notes on account No.13).
6. Fixed Assets (Note No.10)
a) No amortization of expenditure on Leasehold land has been charged to profit & loss

account, due to non availability of tenancy of lease period, impact of the same could not
be ascertained.

b) Title of the properties as mentioned in point No.2 of the Notes on Accounts are not
registered in the name of the corporation. The issue related to title deeds of property is
covered under the reportissued u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013.

c) As per the internal audit report, the company has not maintained a proper record
showing full particulars including quantative details and situation of the fixed assets in
some of the branches.

7. Other Non Current Assets (Note No.12)

No provision has been made in respect of doubtful debts / shortages/ claims recoverable amounting to
Rs.12.88 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.4.79 Lakhs) out of which Rs.0.93 Lakhs is stayed by the court,
hence Other Non Current Assets and Profit overstated by the same amount.

(Refer notes on account No.7)
8. Trade Receivables (Note No.14)

A) Branches have received Rs.287.44 Lakhs through RTGS (Previous Year 288.47), the
same have been accounted/ adjusted against Sundry debtors. In the absence of details
and non confirmation from respective parties pertaining to debtors/ creditors or loans
and advances, amounts received through RTGS have not been credited/ adjusted in
individual accounts, the individual balances of the trade receivable are overstated.

B) No provision has been made in respect of doubtful sundry debtors amounting to Rs.
59.36 Lakhs and FDR Rs. 0.07 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 56.66 and Rs. 0.7 Lakhs). To
that extent Profit is overstated and Current Assets for the year are overstated. (Refer
notes on accountNo.8 (a))

Short Term Loans and Advances (Note No. 16)

The company is showing Rs.34.65 Lakhs as Advances to suppliers/ contractors, the same
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includes Rs.11.27 Lakhs (Feed Parwanoo Rs. 3.52 Lakhs, BO Jachh Rs.1.24 Lakhs and BO Shimla
Rs. 6.51 Lakhs) which are old and require adjustment. Also, the company has not provided
confirmation from the parties, as such we are unable to comment and no information in respect of
noncurrent portion of advances has been shown for verification.

C) As per the GSTR-3B Ledger, the input claimed by the Corporation is 4,52,44,156.24
(Previous Year Rs. 7,47,41,752/-) whereas as per GSTR-2A, input available is
4,19,89,270.51 (Previous Year Rs. 6,94,71,375/-). The excess ITC has been claimed
amounting to Rs. 32,54,885.73 (Pre year 52,70,377/-). The current liability to that extent
is under stated and the profit overstated.

D) The TDS liability amounting to Rs. 2,87,033/- is pending for payment, which may attract
penal provision of the Income Tax Act.

E) General Observations

a. Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans and Advances have neither been
confirmed nor be reconciled with the parties.

b. Internal control system needs to be strengthened with regards to purchase procedure
and recovery / follow up of old sundry debtors and loans and advances. Internal Audit
has not been completed in time due to non preparation of books of accounts by the
corporation.

C. Aclaim for Rs. 3,22,04,800/- is shown as recoverable as on 31/03/2011 against which a
liability of Rs. 3,84,94,518/- amount has also been created, the counsel of the
corporation has suggested for writing off that claim so taken in the amount of
Recoverable and the amount states in the claims payable. The claim recoverable and
payable to that extentto are overstated.

F) Non Compliance of Accounting Standards

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account comply with the requirements of
the Accounting Standards referred to in 133 of Companies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, except AS-2 regarding valuation of inventory (old and unusable stock items
only), AS12 regarding government grants, AS-17 regarding segment reporting, AS-22 regarding
Accounting for taxes on Income (Ref. Note No. 15), AS 28 regarding Impairment of Assets, AS 26
regarding Intangible Assets and AS 29 regarding Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets.

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to
Board's Report and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
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information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that no such information
was available during course of audit and we have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flow of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This Responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due tofraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

That Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
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override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. This report includes a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. As per Annexure
A).

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, we
report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations except and to the extent as
reported in the basis for qualified opinion, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law (subject to our qualifications) have
been kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule,
2014,except Non-Compliance with the Accounting Standards reported in “Non-Complaince of
Accounting Standards” paragraph.

(e) In view of the exemptions given vide Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding disqualification of directors, are not applicable to the company on being a

Government Company.
(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
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Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure-B to this report.

(9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position
in its financial statements and no accounting entry in the books for the same has been
made.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(i)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 011883N

Sd/-
(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA

Partner
M. No.: 90616
Place: Shimla UDIN : 21090616 AAAADM7489
Date: 10.03.2021
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VIJAY KUMAR SHARMA & ASSOCIATES Near Shree Hanuman Mandir.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT Nagrota Bagwan, Distt. Kangra

REG. NO.-011883N Himachal Pradesh-176047
PAN: AAAFV4763D Ph. No. - 01892250511
GSTN. 02AAAFV4763D12J Mobile No. - 09810165894
Email ID: cavijaysharma@gmail.com

Annexure 'A’

“Statement on the matters specified in Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the
Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section
143 of the Act”

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and
explanations given to us, we state that:-

1. Inrespect of Fixed Assets :-

o According to the information and explanation given to us and pointed out in the internal audit
report, the Company has not been able maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets in some of the branches, in absence
of the adequate quantitative information the exact quantification couldn't be carried out .

o As stated by the management, all fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year. As per management, there is a regular programme of verification
to cover all the assets over years. However, we are unable to comment whether physical
verification so conducted is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of
its business. We are also unable to comment if any material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification and whether they have been properly dealt with in the books of
accounts.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinations
given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, some of the title
deeds of immovable properties are NOT held in the name of the Company. Instances of such
cases are reported in our main audit report.

2. Inrespect of Inventories :-

. As explained to us, inventories were physically verified during the year by the management at
the yearend.

° In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of

physical verification of inventories and its frequency followed by the management seems to be
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

The company is maintaining proper records of inventory.

3. Loans by the Corporation:-
According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any
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loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a),(b) and (c)
ofthe order are not applicable.

4. Loans to Director and Investment by the Company:-

As per information and explanations given to us by the Corporation has not granted any loans,
given any guarantees or security during the year for which the provisions of Section 185 & 186 of The
CompaniesAct, 2013 are applicable and the investment made are as per the provisions of Section 186
ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

5. Deposits by the Company:-

The Corporation has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(v) of the Orderis not applicable.

6. CostRecords:-

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Central Govt. has not prescribed
maintenance of Cost Records under Section 148[1] of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services
rendered by the Company.

7. Statutory Dues:-

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Corporation
made available to us, the Corporation has generally been regular in depositing undisputed Statutory
dues including Provident Funds, Tax Deducted at Source, VAT, GST and other Statutory dues
applicable to it with appropriate authorities during the year except in some cases where TDS & GST
returns could not filed in time or have been filed with late fee and interest, the TDS liability of Rs. 2.87
lac has not been deposited as on date .

8. Repayment of Loans:-

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the documents and
Records produced to us, the Company has not defaulted in payment of dues to the Financial Institution
or Banks except the loan taken from State/Central Government as the Corporation has outstanding
loans payable to Govt. of India/ Govt. of HP to the tune of Rs.13.10 Crore (Previous Year 13.04 Crore)
ason 31.03.2020.

Further the company has not obtained any borrowings by the way of debentures.
9. Initial Public Offer:-

The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term Loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order
is notapplicable.

10. Frauds:-
According to information and explanations given to us and as informed to us, during physical

verification at Bilaspur 60 drums of packed bitumen found short and necessary FIR was lodged with
Police Station Bilaspur on 20-04-2019. The total value of shortage is Rs. 3,63,208/- and during
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physical verification at Honey Processing Unit Kandrori for the Financial Year 2018-19, the physical
verification committee found that different items of Fixed Assets are short. No Motor/Gear box/Pumps
were found in the plant, most of the electric wiring was found missing. The total written down values of
the electrical wiring is Rs. 10,080/- as on 31-03-2019 apart from that no fraud has been deducted or
reported during the year under audit.

1". Approval of Managerial Remuneration:-

In view of the exemptions given vide in terms of Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 5" June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V to
the Companies Act,2013 regarding managerial remuneration, are not applicable to the company.

12.  Nidhi Companies:-

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Orderis not applicable.

13. Related Party Transactions:-

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable.

14.  Private Placement of Preferential Issues:-

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

15. Non-cash Transactions:-

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records
of the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16. Register under RBI Act,1934:-

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act,1934.
For Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 011883N
Sd/-
(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA
Partner
M. No.: 90616
Place: Shimla UDIN : 21090616AAAADM7489
Date: 10.03.2021
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VIJAY KUMAR SHARMA & ASSOCIATES Near Shree Hanuman Mandir.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT Nagrota Bagwan, Distt. Kangra

REG. NO.-011883N Himachal Pradesh-176047
PAN: AAAFV4763D Ph. No. - 01892250511
GSTN. 02AAAFV4763D12J Mobile No. - 09810165894
Email ID: cavijaysharma@gmail.com

Annexure-B
Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (f) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HHMACHAL PRADESH
AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

10 2 e o o e o o ) o e > { o o o o o e e e
{21 20 0 o o) s o o} 1 o o o o
51 { 121} 0 ) {rn {5 s s 1 o o e
[} ] | = o e | o e = =[] {2} ] o o o o = = = = [ =




531 { 21} 0 o e e s s s 1 = e
{51} = ] ] ot s o oot s s st s s s s o] o
150 e = =} = o o ] ]

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
ettt ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 oo

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

However, the following deficiencies in Internal Financial Control were observed by us and/or
reported by Branch Statutory Auditor and/or Internal auditors:

1. Identified Receipts through RTGS:

The Corporation has a cumulative receipt of Rs.287.44 lac (Previous Year 288.47 lac ) which
has not been identified and credited to the respective account. It indicates the inherent weakness and
failure of the mechanism to identify and relate the financial transaction to the corresponding account.
The accounts of the debtors/ Receivable to that extent individually are overstated / erroneous. It also
effects the bifurcation, classification and ageing of the sundry debtors.
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2. In number of accounts it has been observed that the payment on account of the transaction
entered into during the year are settled but the payment on account of the opening balance is
not settled. Itindicates either error or dispute regarding the opening balances.

3. As per the GST ledger, the input claimed by the Corporation is Rs.4,52,44,156.24 /- whereas as
per GSTR-2A, input available is Rs. 4,19,89,270.51/-. The excess ITC has been claimed
amounting toRs. 32,54,885.73/-.

4. Supervision of Books of Accounts:

The internal auditor of the corporation has pointed out that the Manual cutting and overwriting is
being done in the bills issued. Any due adjustments in the bills are being done by cutting and
overwriting. In this regard we are to suggest that company should resist from such type of practice and
if any legitimate adjustment is required in the bill amount it should be done through issue of our
verification.

5. Bank reconciliation statements are not been prepared on regular/monthly basis. These
reconciliations are being done only at year end.

6. Further, the lack of internal control over stock is also reported. The internal control system of the
company therefore requires substantial improvements.

7. As per the internal Audit Report for the financial year under consideration it has been observed
that the fixed asset register is not complete as the quantative details and the situation of the
assets in some of the branches is not mentioned.

8. The quality, coverage & frequency of internal audit is also not up to mark and needs
improvement.

ForVijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 011883N

Sd/-
(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA
Partner
M. No.: 90616
Place: Shimla UDIN : 21090616AAAADM7489
Date: 10.03.2021
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Reply to Directions under section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the case of
Himachal Pradesh Agro Industries Corporation Limited, Shimla for the year 2019-20

S.No.

Particulars

Comments

1

Whether the company has clear title /
lease deeds for freehold and leasehold
respectively? If not please state the area
of freehold and leasehold land for which
title / lease deeds are not available ?

1. Jachh- 4.5 acres land (out of this land 1911.25 sq. ft
has been transferred to HRTC for which the price is
still to be adjusted) —Transfer price has not been
determined.

2. Kandrori- 92 Kanals — Transfer price has not been
determined

3. Land and Building at Nigam Vihar — Land valued at
Rs. 11520/- and Building (Ground Floor-G.Value-Rs.
588052.00,wdv-Rs.114388.00)

4. Residential House at HP Hosing Board, Shimla-
G.Value —Rs. 2065503.00,wdv-Rs. 340811.00

Whether there are any cases of waiver /
write off of debts/ loans / interest etc. if
yes, the reasons there for and amount
involved.

The detail of amounts written off during 2019-20 is given
below:

Shortage written off (Court order)
Petty balance written off

FBT written off Rs. 86556/-
TDS written off Rs. 13406/-

Rs. 90254/-
Rs.16575/-

Whether proper records are maintained
for inventories lying with third parties &
assets received as gifts/grant(s) from the
government and other authorities.

No inventory is lying with third party. And no assets
received as gifts/grant(s) from the government and other
authorities during 2019-20.

Report on the extent of utilization of plant
and machinery and its obsolescence. If
applicable.

Feed Unit Parwanu is in working condition and capacity
utilization during 2019-20 is approx 22% (10025/45000
gts). One production units - Honey Plant Kandori is not
operational during 2019-20.

Report the cases of diversion grant /
subsidies received from Central / State
Government or their agencies for
performing certain activities.

No such case during the year.

Examine pricing policy framed by the
company to ensure that all cost
components are covered.

There is no pricing policy framed by the Corporation,
however all direct cost and other overheads including
margins communicated by HO are taken care off by the
units, as most of the units are engaged in Retail Trading.

The effectiveness of the system followed
in recovery of dues in respect of sale
activities may be examined and reported.

Except three units i,e Branch office Jachh, Commercial
and Shimla, recovery of dues are in time.

Place: Shimla
Date: 10.03.2021

For Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 011883N

Sd/-

(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA

Partner

M. No.: 90616

UDIN : 21090616 AAAADM7489
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HIMACHAL PRADESH AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020.

The preparation of financial statements of Himachal Pradesh Agro Industries Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The Statutory Auditor/Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10-03-2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Himachal Pradesh Agro Industries Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2020 under Section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters
under Section 143(6) (b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit
report:

1. Balance Sheet

Equity and Liabilities

Reserves and Surplus (Note No.3)

Subsidy from Government of Himachal Pradesh against Feed Supplies under

Drought Scheme: 368.29 lakh
The above is understated by ¥32.24 lakh due to non provisioning of interest on unutilized grant of
T46.26 lakh as per information provided (September 2019) by Directorate of Animal Husbandry
to Public Accounts Committee on account of subsidy provided to the Company for feed supplies
under drought scheme. Instead of providing interest liability of ¥54.27 lakh, the Company has
provided interest liability of ¥22.03 lakh. This resulted in understatement of 'Subsidy from
Government of Himachal Pradesh against Feed Supplies under Drought Scheme' and
understatement of ‘Loss' by ¥ 32.24 lakh. The Statutory Auditors vide their Independent Auditors
Report —Basis for Qualified Opinion — Para No.3(iv)(d) has incorrectly stated that no provision for
interest of ¥22.03 lakh was made as such, the qualification of the statutory auditors is also
incorrect to that extent.
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1.2 Grant from GoHP for payment of cold Room at Kandrori: ¥50.00 lakh

The above is understated by ¥69.90 lakh being interest earned on unutilized Grant-in-Aid of
¥50.00 lakh received (July 2008) from Government of Himachal Pradesh for construction of Cold
Storage at Kandrori. Instead of depicting the interest earned on unutilized grant under separate
head on the liability side, the Company has treated it as its own income resulting in
understatement of 'Capital Reserves' (369.90 lakh) as well as negative figures of 'Surplus'
(63.32 lakh) and current year's 'Loss' by I6.58 lakh. This was also pointed out during 2018-19,
but no corrective action has been initiated by the Company so far.
2. Assets

Current Assets
2.1 Short Term Loans and Advances (Note 16):35.52 crore
The above is overstated by ¥5.40 lakh due to inclusion of interest accrued on FDRs (X1.03 lakh)
and lease rent recoverable (34.37 lakh) from M/s IOC. As such, these should have been depicted
under the head 'Other Current Asset'. This resulted in overstatement of 'Short Term Loans and
Advances' and understatement 'Other Current Asset' by ¥5.40 lakh.
2.2 Advance tax/ TDS: ¥ 1 .40 crore.

The above includes an amount of ¥23.77 lakh shown as Advance tax receivable from Income Tax
Department for the assessment years 2008-09 (X6.63 lakh), 2010-11 (X 5.64 lakh) and 2011-12
(X11.50 lakh). Assessment orders of above years have been passed by Income Tax Department;
however, no appeal was made by the Company for the same with the Income Tax Appellate
authorities for refund of advance tax. As such, the same should have been written back and
charged to profit and loss account. Non writing back of above advance tax resulted in
overstatement of ‘Short term loans and advances-Advance tax/TDS’ and understatement of
negative figure of ‘Surplus’ by ¥23.77 lakh. This was also pointed out during 2018-19; however,
no corrective action has been initiated by the management so far.

4. Impact of comments

The cumulative impact of audit comments is that the Loss has been understated by ¥38.82 lakh.
In case these adjustments are carried out, reported figure of Loss will increase to the same extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller &Auditor General of India

KJ,',U
Pr. Accowntant General

Place: Shimla

Date: - W”:H 700/
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Management Letter

1. Independent Auditor’s Report
Report on the Financial Statement —Opinion

(i) The Statutory Auditor’s has not given the total impact of its qualification in their Report.
As per their qualification (impact of qualification where ascertainable); loss is overstated by
%61.94 lakh, as such, the reported loss of ¥273.78. lakh will reduce to T211.84 lakh during
2019-20. Hence, the Statutory Auditor’s report is deficient to that extent.

(ii) The Company has reported loss of ¥2.74 crore as per financial statements (2019-20),
however, Statutory Auditors’ while giving the impact of qualification of specific points,
mentioned the word ‘Profit’ in many instances instead of ‘Loss’. This was depicted in
qualification No. 3(i), 3(ii)-5( C ), 7-8(b)-and in 8(c).

E=

Sr. Deputy Accountant General

(AGM-II)
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H.P. AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORAION LTD. NIGAM VIHAR SHIMLA-2
A.G. Audit comments U/S 143 [6] [B] 2019-2020.

MANAGEMENT REPLY TO A.G. AUDIT COMMENTS

Detail of Memo

Management Reply

1. Balance Sheet

Equity and Liabilities

Reserves and Surplus (Note No.3)

Subsidy from Government of Himachal Pradesh
against Feed Supplies under Drought Scheme:

< 68.29 lakh

The above is understated by Rs. 32.24 lakh due to non
provisioning of interest on unutilized grant of Rs,46.26
lakh as per information provided (September 2019) by
Directorate of Animal Husbandry to Public Accounts
Committee on account of subsidy provided to the
Company for feed supplies under drought scheme.
Instead of providing interest liability of Rs.54.27 lakh,
the Company has provided interest liability of
Rs.22.03 lakh. This resulted in understatement of
'Subsidy from Government of Himachal Pradesh
against Feed Supplies under Drought Scheme' and
understatement of 'Loss' by Rs. 32.24 lakh. The
Statutory Auditors vide their Independent Auditors
Report —Basis for Qualified Opinion — Para
No.3(iv)(d) has incorrectly stated that no provision for
interest of Rs.22.03 lakh was made as such, the
qualification of the statutory auditors is also incorrect

to that extent.

The Corporation had returned the principal
amount to the Animal Husbandry department
Shimla during 2020-21 and this fact has been
disclosed in the Annual Accounts of the
Corporation. [Ref Note No.31].

Further the Corporation had provided interest
as per the rate the Bank has given on fixed
deposit and same has been done on the
advice of A.G. Audit under section
143[6][B] for the financial Year 2017-2018.
If the department still insists for the payment
of higher interest as per their calculation ,
then the matter will be taken up the
department& in case interest is to paid then
extra amount of interest amounting to
Rs.32.24 lacs will be paid & booked in the
year in which the issue is settled.

1.2 Grant from Government HP for payment of
cold Room at Kandrori: Rs.50.00 lakh

The above is understated by Rs.69.90 lakh being
interest earned on unutilized Grant-in-Aid of Rs.50.00
lakh received (July 2008) from Government of
Himachal Pradesh for construction of Cold Storage at
Kandrori. Instead of depicting the interest earned on
unutilized grant under separate head on the liability
side, the Company has treated it as its own income
resulting in understatement of 'Capital Reserves'
(Rs.69.90 lakh) as well as negative figures of 'Surplus'
(Rs.63.32 lakh) and current year's 'Loss' byRs.6.58
lakh. This was also pointed out during 2018-19, but no
corrective action has been initiated by the Company so

the
annual Accounts of the Corporation for the
2019-2020.[Ref notes to

These facts have been disclosed in

financial Year
Accounts No.30]
The matter will be taken up with the state
government and in case interest is to be paid
then it will be booked in the year in which
the matter is settled.

far.
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2. Assets

Current Assets

2.1 Short Term Loans and Advances (Note
16):Rs.5.52 crore

The above is overstated by Rs.5.40 lakh due to
inclusion of interest accrued on FDRs (Rs.1.03 lakh)
and lease rent recoverable (Rs.4.37 lakh) from M/s
IOC. As such, these should have been depicted under
the head 'Other Current Asset'.
overstatement of 'Short Term Loans and Advances'
and understatement 'Other Current Asset' by Rs.5.40
lakh.

This resulted in

The advice of A.G. audit is noted for future
compliance.

2.2 Advance tax/ TDS: Rs.1 .40 crore.

The above includes an amount of Rs.23.77 lakh
shown as Advance tax receivable from Income Tax
Department for the assessment years 2008-09
(Rs.6.63 lakh), 2010-11 (Rs.5.64 lakh) and 2011-12
(Rs.11.50 lakh). Assessment orders of above years
have been passed by Income Tax Department;
however, no appeal was made by the Company for
the same with the Income Tax Appellate authorities
for refund of advance tax. As such, the same should
have been written back and charged to profit and loss
account. Non writing back of above advance tax
resulted in overstatement of ‘Short term loans and
advances-Advance tax/TDS’ and understatement of
negative figure of ‘Surplus’ by Rs.23.77 lakh. This
was also pointed out during 2018-19; however, no
corrective action has been initiated by the
management so far.

The Income Tax Returns for the period
2008-2009, 2010-11 & 2011-2012 were
filled [physical submitted].The
Corporation through its income tax adviser is

offline

doing its best to ascertain the refund status
by coordinating with the department as the
same is not available online. The net impact
if any will be taken up in the accounts of
financial Year 2020-2021.

4. Impact of comments

The cumulative impact of audit comments is that the
Loss has been understated by Rs.38.82 lakh. In case
these adjustments are carried out, reported figure of
Loss will increase to the same extent.

In view of the stand taken by the
Corporation, as per the accounting policies
and practices followed, the loss of the
Corporation for the financial year 2019-2020

do stand atRs.273.78 lacs.
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2019-2020
H.P. AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED SHIMLA
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON 31 ST MARCH 2020
PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES

NET LOSS AS ON 31.03.2020 [2019-2020] -27377830.98

Depreciation on fixed Assest 987542

Depreciation transferred from Capital Reserve. -22858

Decrease /Increase in Current Assets 21870801.82

Decregsg /Increase in Current Liabilities, Trade Payable 46287190.98

& Provision

Decrease /Increase in Non Current Assets -99700

Other Long Term Liabilities 15837084

Deferred Tax Liabilities 821535

Fixed Assets Discarded 3072.00

-6889714.16 -6889714.16

Net operating Activities /Net Cash Flow from Operation

Activities/Profit from Operation [A] 34267545.14

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets including intrangible Assets -661455 -661455

Cash Used in Investing Activities [B]

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long term Borrowing 600000

interest earned on subsidy 308227 908227

Cash From Financing Activities [C]

Total [A+B+C] -34020773.14

ADD; Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents [1.04.2019] 179850022.47

Closing Cash & Cash Equalents [31.03.2020] 145829249.33

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Vijay Pal) (Anil Kumar Sharma) (Rajeshwar Goel), IAS Director

Accounts Officer [Retd.] Chief Accounts Officer Managing Director

Auditor's Reports.

As peroutreport of even date attached.
For Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA (Partner)
M. No.: 90616
UDIN : 21090616 AAAADM7489

Place: Shimla
Date: 10.03.2021
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HIMACHAL PRADESH AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
NIGAM VIHAR, SHIMLA -171002

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020 (In Rupees)
Particulars Note As at 31 March As at 31 March
No. 2020 2019
1 2 3 4
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1.00 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 11,80,08,000.00 11,80,08,000.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 -12,46,30,911.38 -9,75,38,449.40
2.00 Share Application Money pending allotment 4 7,05,09,289.67 7,05,09,289.67
3.00 Non-current liabilities - -
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 13,10,25,062.00 13,04,25,062.00
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 8,21,535.00 -
(c) Other Long term liabilities 6 1,58,37,084.00 -
(d) Long-term provisions - -
4.00 Current liabilities - -
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 - -
(b) Trade payables 4,46,57,444.58 6,20,33,743.25
(c) Other current liabilities 8 12,13,73,069.57 15,07,00,235.88
(d) Short-term provisions 9 1,04,29,890.23 1,00,13,616.23
TOTAL 38,80,30,463.67 | 44,41,51,497.63
. ASSETS
Non-current assets
1.00 (a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 10 1,05,79,917.54 1,09,09,076.54
(ii) Intangible assets - -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - -
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-current investments 11 7,44,37,000.00 7,44,37,000.00
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(d) Other non-current assets 12 5,43,660.00 4,43,960.00
2.00 Current assets - -
(a) Current investments - -
(b) Inventories 13 2,49,37,751.47 2,58,88,736.47
(c) Trade Receivables 14 7,59,69,832.34 9,77,60,929.12
(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 15 14,58,29,249.33 17,98,50,022.47
(e) Short-term loans and advances 16 5,51,99,042.99 5,42,31,575.03
(f) Other current assets 17 5,34,010.00 6,30,198.00
TOTAL 38,80,30,463.67 | 44,41,51,497.63
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts as Note "1"
The Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Balance sheet
For and on behalf of the board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Vijay Pal) (Anil Kumar Sharma) (Rajeshwar Goel), IAS Director

Accounts Officer (Retd.) Chief Accounts Officer Managing Director

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our report of even date attached
For M/S Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/-
(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA (Partner)
M. No.: 90616
UDIN : 21090616AAAADM7489

Place: Shimla
Date: 10.03.2021
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HIMACHAL PRADESH AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
NIGAM VIHAR, SHIMLA - 171002

Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31.03.2020

(In Rupees)
Particulars Refer As at 31 March As at 31 March
Note No. 2020 2019
l. | Revenue from operations 18 69,09,15,822.06 76,56,18,625.77
Il. [ Other income 19 1,39,91,815.60 3,09,55,996.08
lil. | Total Revenue (I +1I) 70,49,07,637.66 79,65,74,621.85
IV. | Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 20 2,12,08,070.00 2,81,72,874.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 21 60,72,35,508.91 67,27,57,903.26
Chang.es in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and 29 43,36.355.00 66,08,029.00
Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expenses 23 3,33,45,862.22 3,99,54,589.26
Finance costs 24 7,44,323.50 7,45,155.28
Depreciation and amortization expenses 10 9,87,542.00 7,36,864.00
Other expenses 25 1,20,99,943.41 2,93,13,680.72
Total expenses 67,99,57,605.04 76,50,73,037.52
V. ::*I:f\ilt)before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 2,49.50,032.62 3.15,01,584.33
VI. | Exceptional items
Add : - Profiton Sale of Fixed Assets
VII. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 2,49,50,032.62 3,15,01,584.33
VIl. - -
IX. | Expenses/ Income relating to earlier years
Less : -Prior Period expenses 26 4,00,69,631.00 2,20,298.00
less; Prior period Income written off. 27 - -16,21,000.00
INCOME TAX PROVISION F.Y.2018-2019 85,82,867.00
X. | Profit before tax (VII- VIII) -2,37,02,465.38 2,96,60,286.33
Xl. | Tax expense:
(1) INOME TAX PROVISION [2019-2020] -28,53,830.60 -
(2) Deferred tax Assets (liabilities) -8,21,535.00 -
XIl. \P,:'I%ﬁt (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII- -2,73,77,830.98 2,96,60,286.33
XVI. | Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic -23.19 25.13
(2) Diluted
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts as Note "1"
The Notes referred to above are an integral part of the Balance sheet
For and on behalf of the board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Vijay Pal) (Anil Kumar Sharma) (Rajeshwar Goel), IAS Director

Accounts Officer (Retd.)

Chief Accounts Officer

Managing Director

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our report of even date attached
For M/S Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/-

(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)

Place: Shimla B.Com. (H), FCA (Partner)
Date: 10.03.2021 M. No.: 90616
UDIN : 21090616AAAADM7489
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NOTE 2 SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
Authorised
15,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100
cach Issued 15,00,00,000.00 15,00,00,000.00
11.80.080 Equity Shares of Rs.100
oach Subscribed & Paid U 11,80,08,000.00 11,80,08,000.00
;;;;Srlo,oso Equity Shares of Rs.100 11,80,08,000.00 11,80,08,000.00
Total 11,80,08,000.00 11,80,08,000.00

NOTE 2A RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE
BEGNING AND AT THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD :

As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
Number Amount Number Amount

Particulars

Shares outstanding at the beginning | 14 g4 080 | 11.80,08,000.00 11,80,080 | 11,80,08,000.00
of the year

Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -

?2::83 outstanding at the end of the | 4 51y 181y | 11.80.08.000.00  11,80,080 | 11,80,08,000.00

([eaii-¥ EQUITY SHAREHOLDER HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES

Sr As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
N o.. Name of Shareholder No. of % of No. of Shares % of
Shares held Holding held Holding
Government of Himachal
1 Pradesh 9,84,080 83% 9,84,080 83%
2 Government of India 1,96,000 17% 1,96,000 17%
0 0% 11,80,080 100%

NOTE 3 RESERVES & SURPLUS

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(B) of Part | of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956

Parti As at 31 March As at 31 March
articulars 2020 2019

i) Grant in aid from Government for Agro Service Centres

and Others (utilized)

Opening Balance 13,45,311.51 13,85,879.51

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) Written Back in Current Year 22,858.00 40,568.00

Closing Balance Total (a) 13,22,453.51 13,45,311.51
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ii) Grant in aid from Government for Plot purchased at

Baddi

Opening Balance 10,78,226.00 10,78,226.00

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) Written Back in Current Year - -

Closing Balance Total (b) 10,78,226.00 10,78,226.00

iii) Grant from Government of Himachal Pradesh under

Voluntary Retirement Scheme - -

Opening Balance 5,62,698.00 5,62,698.00

(+) Current Year Transfer unutilised

Grants Parwanu - Feed - -

(-) Written Back in Current Year - -

Closing Balance Total (c) 5,62,698.00 5,62,698.00

iv) Subsidy from Government of Himachal Pradesh

against Feed supplies under drought scheme.

Opening Balance 65,20,602.00 46,25,611.00

(+)Interest earned on Subsidy -3,08,227.00 -18,94,991.00

Closing Balance Total (d) 68,28,829.00 65,20,602.00

v) Grant From Government of Himachal Pradesh for

payment of Cold Room at Kandrori

Opening Balance 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) Written Back in Current Year - -

Closing Balance Total (e) 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

vii) Grant From Government of Himachal Pradesh for

Modernization of Feed Unit Parwanoo

Opening Balance 8,27,094.00 8,27,094.00

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) Written Back in Current Year - -

Closing Balance Total (f) 8,27,094.00 8,27,094.00

viii. Surplus

Opening balance -11,28,72,380.91 | -14,25,32,667.24

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the

current year -2,73,77,830.98 2,96,60,286.33

(+) Transfer from Reserves - -

[-] Interim Dividends - -

(-) Transfer to Reserves - -

Closing Balance Total (g) -14,02,50,211.89 | -11,28,72,380.91

Total (a+b+c+d+e+f+g) -12,46,30,911.38 | -9,75,38,449.40
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NOTE 4 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLTOMENT

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

From Himachal Pradesh Governnment
(Principle of Rs. 3,85,87,499.67/- & Interest of Rs. 3,19,21,790/-)

Total 7,05,09,289.67 7,05,09,289.67

7,05,09,289.67 7,05,09,289.67

Notes : 4

a) H.P. Government has conveyed its approval vide letter No. HTC A (4) -1/2004 dated 12.06.2008 to
convert various Government Loans and interest accrued thereon of Rs. 705.09 lacs i.e. 385.87 lacs as
principal and interest of Rs. 319.22 lacs into the equity of the Corporation.

b) Theterms and condition for the new share holders are same as original shareholders.

c) Number of Equity shares 7,05,092 has to be issued for share Application Money of Rs. 7,05,09,200/-
and balance of Rs. 89.67 will be refunded, the period for issue of shares not ascertained and the
authorise share capital has not sufficient to cover the capital amount on the allotment of shares out of
share application money, the sortfall in authorise share capital is Rs. 3,85,17,200/-.

NOTE 5 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 | As at 31 March 2019

(@) Loans and advances From Ministry of Food Processing Indus.
(Secured against Govt. default Guarantee)

(b) Interest accrued and due on above 1,14,68,288.00 1,08,68,288.00
Soft Loans From Government of Himachal Pradesh (Dept. of

40,00,000.00 40,00,000.00

Horticulture) [2013-14] 5,04,00,000.00 5,04,00,000.00
(Secured against the Residential Flats at knoll's wood, Shimla, &
Interest Free Loan) i
(d) Soft Loan from GOVT. of H.P. [Deptt of Revenue] Interest
Free Loan [2016-17] [Against the Land & Building at Jachh] 6,51,56,774.00 6,51,56,774.00
Total 13,10,25,062.00 13,04,25,062.00
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

RETIRAL DUES PAYABLE 1,58,37,084.00 -

Total 1,58,37,084.00 -
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NOTE 7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Disclosure pursuant to Note No. 6(f) of Part i of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956

Particulars

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

Secured
(a) Loans repayable on demand

from other parties
(Secured By )
(of the above, Rs.

is guaranteed by Directors and others)

Total

NOTE 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

Advances from Customers
G.S.T. Payable

Vat Payable

CPF and allied Charges payable
Staff Credit Balance

Freight Payable

Others Payables

TDS Payable (Staff)

TDS Payable (Contractors)
SERVICE TAX PAYABLE
CLAIMS PAYABLE

SALARY PAYABLE

RETIRAL DUES

CST PAYABLE

Income Tax Payable

Bills Payable/Expenses Payable
Contractors Credit Balances
Advance received from State Govt. for Pension
Security Deposit

Earnest Money

3,64,77,447.83
18,90,757.52
24,96,948.00
5,13,140.00
6,68,505.49
7,45,133.75
18,935.00
1,03,000.00
39,371.22
3,84,94,518.00
31,13,791.96
1,38,83,118.00
1,758.00
11,26,980.00
81,56,712.00
87,868.00
25,13,588.00
10,82,530.00
99,58,966.80

7,18,49,465.27
35,74,825.52
53,28,537.00
7,31,662.00
9,11,177.00
7,31,798.75
38,399.00
34,733.00
3,498.00
4,87,627.00
3,84,94,518.00
27,21,158.54

1,758.00
1,21,12,921.00
2,61,557.00
34,86,804.00
11,32,530.00
87,97,266.80

Total

12,13,73,069.57

15,07,00,235.88

SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

NOTE 9

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

(a) Arrears of Revise Pay Scale 7,14,123.00 2,97,849.00

(b) Interest / Damages CPF 97,15,767.23 97,15,767.23

(c) Provision for Expenses - -

Total 1,04,29,890.23 1,00,13,616.23
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([ Ik NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at
31 March 2020

As at

Particulars 31 March 2019

Investment in Equity Shares (Quoted)

In Himalayan Vegefruit Ltd. ( 4,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid) (previous year same) Market value not traded after listing.

Investment in Equity Shares(Unguoted)

In Himachal Consultancy Organisation Ltd.( 37 equity shares of Rs. 1,000/-
each fully paid) (Previous year same)

In Agro Industrial Packaging India Ltd. (1,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 100/-
each) (paid up Rs. 97/- per share) (Previous year same)

In Himachal Pradesh Horticulture Produce Marketing & Processing Corporation
Ltd. (6,07,000 equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid) (Previous year same)

40,00,000.00 40,00,000.00
37,000.00 37,000.00
97,00,000.00 97,00,000.00
6,07,00,000.00 | 6,07,00,000.00

Total

7,44,37,000.00

7,44,37,000.00

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE 12

Particulars

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

Unsecured Considered Good

Security deposits 5,43,660.00 4,43,960.00
Total 5,43,660.00 4,43,960.00
INVENTORIES
. As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March2020 | March 2019
a. Raw Materials and components (Valued at cost) 1,606.00 20,78,682.00
Goods-in transit (Valued at cost) 59,28,850.00 -

Total (a) 59,30,456.00 20,78,682.00

b. Job Work-in-progress (Valued at cost) - 12,000.00
Total (b) - 12,000.00

c. Finished goods (Valued at cost or market value )

whichever is less)
Total (c) - -

d. Stock-in-trade (Valued at cost or market value

whichever is less) 1,84,07,793.00 | 2,33,36,537.00
Total (d) | 1,84,07,793.00 | 2,33,36,537.00

e. Stores and spares (Valued at Cost)/Lab

Chemical 2,64,430.47 2,31,714.47
Total (e) 2,64,430.47 2,31,714.47

f. Loose Tools (Valued at Cost) 43,475.00 7,529.00
Total (f) 43,475.00 7,529.00
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g. Dies & Moulds, Scrap, Gunny Bags, Stationery 1,28,448.00 1,84,262.00
Total (g) 1,28,448.00 1,84,262.00
h. Packing Material 1,63,149.00 38,012.00
Total (h) 1,63,149.00 38,012.00
i.WIP(Cow Shed Banuri) - -
Grand Total (a+b+c+d+e+f+g) 2,49,37,751.47 | 2,58,88,736.47
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As at 31 March As at 31 March
2020 2019
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than
six months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 4,14,13,690.00 9,04,77,105.87
Less: GST TDS [S.DEBTORS] -4,50,204.00 -
Total (a) 4,09,63,486.00 9,04,77,105.87
Trade receivables outstanding for a period
Exceeding six months from the date they are due for - -
payment
Unsecured, considered good 5,78,14,217.41 3,04,63,833.22
Unsecured, considered doubtful 59,36,509.00 56,66,486.00
RTGS RECEIVED BUT NOT ACKNOWLEDGED. -2,87,44,380.07 -2,88,46,495.97
Total (b) 3,50,06,346.34 72,83,823.25
Total (a+b) 7,59,69,832.34 9,77,60,929.12
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([Nl CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

a. Balances with banks
b. Cash in hand
c. Bank Deposits with original maturiy for more than 3

months but less than 12 months
d. Bank Deposits with original maturiy for more 12

6,85,85,826.13
2,38,987.20

1,25,48,680.00

10,05,41,828.44
16,49,966.20

3,03,64,901.00

months 6,44,44,629.00 4,72,35,298.83
e. Cheques & drafts in hand 4,127.00 51,028.00
f. Doubtful [FDR][12000-5000] 7,000.00 7,000.00

Total 14,58,29,249.33 17,98,50,022.47

([Nl SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

a. Loans and advances to related parties
b. Others :-
Unsecured, considered good
Expenses recoverable.
Handling charges recoverable
Lease rental recoverable
Interest accured but not due on FDR,s
Advances to staff
Advances to suppliers/contractors
Advances to others
Advance Tax/TDS

Doubtful

Advance Fringebenefit Tax

Claims , Shortages and Stock under replacement etc.

Claims , Shortages and Stock under replacement etc.

3,00,000.00

4,36,925.54
1,02,807.00
2,28,147.00
52,56,602.52
13,24,849.29
1,40,56,667.34
8,26,209.00

3,26,66,835.30

10,50,962.00
2,96,042.20
18,880.00
2,79,981.20
2,49,958.00
34,64,154.88
1,63,614.00
1,51,11,990.45
3,63,208.00

3,31,46,228.30
86,556.00

Total

5,51,99,042.99

5,42,31,575.03

Co)-ubl OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2019

Prepaid expenses

Advance Sales tax/Input Tax/Service Tax
Branch/ HO Balances Dr

Branch/ HO Balances Cr

5,11,183.00
22,827.00
11,44,09,938.82
-11,44,09,938.82

6,03,895.00
26,303.00
11,24,41,887.34
-11,24,41,887.34

Total 5,34,010.00 6,30,198.00
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([l REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
1 Trading Goods 65,96,83,461.06 71,87,10,719.77
2 Manufactured goods 2,97,79,722.00 3,97,84,745.00

68,94,63,183.06 75,84,95,464.77

Less :- Discount - -

Less :- Branch Transfer 16,42,430.00 95,300.00

Total (a) 68,78,20,753.06 75,84,00,164.77

3 Job works 51,700.00 4,99,271.00
4 Workshop repairs - -
5 Handling charges 30,43,369.00 67,19,190.00
Total (b) 30,95,069.00 72,18,461.00

Total (a+b) 69,09,15,822.06 76,56,18,625.77

([l OTHER INCOME

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31 March 2020 | As at 31 March 2019
1 Rents :

a) | Warehouse Building 17,80,071.00 12,56,481.00

b) | Other Buildings 11,60,908.00 31,25,900.00

c) | Lease rentals 93,838.00 2,06,596.00

2 Sundry balances written back 6,48,510.26 3,49,698.25

3 Fixed Deposits and Saving accounts 59,58,573.97 56,40,214.98

4 Interest on Income Tax Refund 3,02,965.00 -

5 Income from Sale of Tender forms 3,56,779.00 2,94,026.00

6 Miscellaneous receipts. 2,330.00 55,943.81

7 Income from sale of scrap & old gunny bags 1,05,243.00 1,81,487.00

8 Commission/rebate and discount. 27,14,466.37 19,92,559.74

9 Depreciation transferred from Capital Reserves 22,858.00 40,568.00

10 Excess provisions of earlier years written back 6,29,434.00 15,37,066.30

11 Others 1,50,000.00 50,000.00

12 Freight Income 65,839.00 1,62,25,455.00

Total 1,39,91,815.60 3,09,55,996.08
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\[oag3I RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Sl. No. Particulars As at 31 March 2020 | As at 31 March 2019
1 Opening Stock 20,78,682.00 39,64,981.00
2 Purchases (net) 2,50,62,753.00 2,63,08,939.00
Less :- Closing stocks 59,30,456.00 20,78,682.00
Less :- Annual Shortages 2,909.00 22,004.00
Less :- Cost of Raw Material Sold - 360.00
Total 2,12,08,070.00 2,81,72,874.00
PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

SI. No. Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
1 Purchase 60,90,49,664.91 67,29,42,320.26
Less Self Consumption 1,71,726.00 89,117.00

Less: Branch Transfer 16,42,430.00 95,300.00

Total 60,72,35,508.91 67,27,57,903.26

Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

Opening stocks - -
Trading goods 2,12,50,810.00 1,53,09,387.00
Manufactured goods 8,46,854.00 1,84,443.00
Stocks in process - -
Total (a) 2,20,97,664.00 1,54,93,830.00

Less :- Stock Write off 11,946.00 4,195.00
Closing stocks - -
Trading goods 1,73,41,045.00 2,12,50,810.00
Manufactured goods 4,08,318.00 8,46,854.00
Stocks in process - -
Total (b) 1,77,49,363.00 2,20,97,664.00

Changes in inventories (a-b) 43,36,355.00 -66,08,029.00
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([l xl EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
(a) Salaries and Incentives
i) Salary & Wages to Staff 2,10,38,723.00 2,49,92,717.00
Salary & Wages to outsourced Employees 64,95,340.22 39,00,408.26
Gratuity 26,67,905.00 47,06,712.00
Uniform & Liveries 27,192.00 39,024.00
Staff Welfare 80,893.00 74,907.00
Med-Reimbursement to Staff 2,85,251.00 1,80,717.00
Leave encashment 1,40,733.00 30,30,240.00
(b) Contributions to -
(1) Employer Cont to CPF 20,53,040.00 24,23,418.30
Superannuation scheme AR T
(i) Admn. charges on CPF 1,13,791.00 1,74,422.70
(iii) Ex-gratia on death 57,400.00 -
(iv) EDLI 3,85,594.00 4,32,023.00
Total 3,33,45,862.22 3,99,54,589.26
FINANCE COSTS
Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

Bank charges 1,44,323.50 1,38,002.28

Interest on other term loans 6,00,000.00 6,07,153.00

Total 7,44,323.50 7,45,155.28
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(o1l OTHER EXPENSES

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31 March 2020 @As at 31 March 2019

1 Packing Material Consumed 2,64,768.00 5,14,491.00

2 Inauguration Expenses [Nalagarh] - 3,42,161.00

3 Freight inwards 550.00 1,48,90,398.75

4 Labour charges 25,84,206.00 37,68,905.00

5 Power and Fuel 3,54,803.00 2,85,281.00

6 Plant Maintenance 1,31,106.00 2,20,120.00

7 Repair and Maintenance Buildings 32,507.00 10,30,228.00

8 Repair and Maintenance Others 1,02,710.00 1,03,381.00

9 Electricity & Water 9,18,364.00 6,03,106.00

10 Vehicle Maintenance 1,23,413.00 2,34,455.00

11 T.A to Staff 4,45,408.00 3,16,959.00

12 Postage & Telegrame 63,498.00 52,972.00

13 Telephone 2,33,658.00 2,05,163.00

14 Printing & Stationery 2,36,454.00 2,48,666.06

15 News Paper & Periodicals 17,170.00 22,777.00

16 Fines & Penalties [INCOME TAX] 5,741.00 33,867.00

17 Rent 10,34,119.00 10,29,782.00

18 Legal & Professional Exp 7,54,522.10 8,38,964.00

19 Insurance 2,63,611.00 2,15,362.27

20 Petty balances W/O 90,253.88 81,070.43

21 Stocks W/O 16,575.00 34,247.00

22 Fines & Penalties [ GST] 8,250.00 1,01,298.00

23 Misc Expenses 2,12,605.68 1,48,647 .51

24 Office MTC 3,55,719.00 4,37,025.00

25 Physical Verification Exp 9,025.00 5,100.00

26 Entertainment Expenses 44 .412.00 73,326.00

27 Rates & Taxes 87,713.00 1,12,187.00

28 BOD Meeting Expenses 4,589.00 21,827.00

29 LICENCE FEE [PETROL PUMP] 4,84,763.68 -

30 TDS Written Off. 13,406.11 -

31 Shortages/Claim Written off - 70,071.70

32 Audit Fees 1,53,400.00 1,53,400.00

33 Tax Audit Fees 11,800.00 20,000.00
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34 T.A & DA to Auditors 44,377.00 43,902.00

35 Advertisement 1,93,368.00 9,78,888.00

36 Pre and after sales service expenses - 1,530.00

37 Freight outwards and others. 4,48,244.00 10,19,298.00

38 Internal Audit Fees 1,47,500.00 1,47,500.00

39 Business Promotion expenses. 30,576.00 42,395.00

40 Others 1,99,039.00 88,026.00

41 Commission on sales - 1,63,212.00

42 Job Work expenses 47,000.00 2,65,007.00

43 AUDIT Fees [GST] 1,18,000.00 1,18,000.00

44 Laboratory charges. 7,933.00 19,738.00

45 Fixed Assets discarded 3,072.00 2.00

46 Fringe Benefit Tax Written Off 86,556.00 -

47 Service Tax [Penality] - 2,05,044.00

48 Misc. Expenses Written off 3,569.96 -

49 Interest on late Deposit of Income Tax 13.50 858.00 5.900.00

[2018-20] T U
50 Interest On Delayed Payment [GST] 3,60,730.00 -
Total 1,20,99,943.41 2,93,13,680.72
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES

Sr. No. Particulars As at 31 March 2020 | As at 31 March 2019
1 Salary & Wages - 1,90,740.00

2 Electricity & Water 50,822.00 -

3 Leave Encashment as per AS 15 2,27,36,067.00 -

4 Gratuity as per AS 15 1,72,82,742.00 -

5 Rent 29,558.00
Total 4,00,69,631.00 2,20,298.00
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HIMACHAL PRADESH AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LTD.
SHIMLA-171002
Accounting Policies, Contingent liabilities and notes on Accounts
2019-20

Note: 1

A Accounting Policies:-
1. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and relevant provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

2. Fixed Assets:

The Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost after deduction of depreciation from the cost of
acquisition/construction.
3. Depreciation:

Depreciation on all assets is provided on Written Down Value method at the rates and in the
manner specified in schedule Il to the companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on prorata basis from the date of
acquisition/installation.

Depreciation on assets sold/demolished/scraped is provided up to the date on which the said
assets sold/ discarded/demolished/scraped.

4. Inventory valuation:
i) Stores and Spares At cost
i) Dies and Moulds At estimated realizable value
iii) Loose Tools -do-
iv) Stock in Process At cost
V) Manufactured goods
a) Lying at Plant At cost or market value which everis less
b) Lying at Branches Attransfer Price
Vi) Trading Goods At cost or market value which everis less
vii) Raw Material At cost
viii)  Materialin Transit At cost
iX) Scrap and gunny bags At estimated realizable value
5. Turnover:
Turnoverincludes Sales of Manufactured Goods, Trading goods.
6. Investments:
Investments being long term in nature are stated at cost.
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7. Retirement Benefits:
i) Liability in respect of earned leave & Gratuity has been considered in accordance with
A.S.15.
ii) Corporation's contributions to provident fund are charged to revenue account.
8. Revenue Recognition:
i) The Corporation follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income
and expenditure on accrual basis exceptin case of significant uncertainties.
ii) The Commission on deposit works are accounted in the year of completion of works.
iii) The interest on Income tax refund and dividend are accounted on receipt basis.
9. Prior Period Adjustments:

The Corporation follows the practice of making adjustments through account of “Expenses/
Income relating to earlier years” in respect of prior period income & expenditure.
10. Government Grants:

i) The grants in the nature of income are credited to profit and loss account on systematic and
rational basis over the period to match them with the related costs.
ii) The grants in aid received from government or other authorities of capital nature are adjusted in
the same proportion as depreciation written off on the assets acquired out of the said grants.
B. Notes on Accounts:-
1. Contingent Liabilities: Rs.Inlac
a. Claims against the corporation not acknowledged as debts 153.52
(153.52)
b. Unpaid Liabilities on shares of AIPIL 3.00
(3.00)
C. Bank Guarantee (in Bitumin Division with IOC) 00
(105.00)
2, Title of ownership in respect of the following properties is still to be transferred in the name of
the Corporation.
S.No. Place Particulars Remarks
(i) Jachh 4.5 acres land (out of this land | Transfer price has not

1911.25 sq. ft. has been transferred | been determined.
to HRTC for which the price is still
to be adjusted)

(ii) Kandrori 92 Kanals Transfer price has not
been determined.

(iii) Land and Building | Land valued at Rs. 11520/- and
at Nigam Vihar building (ground floor) constructed
thereon. Original cost Rs. 588052/- -
(WDV-Rs 114388./-).

(iv) Residential house | Original cost Rs. 2065503/- (WDV-
at HPHB, Shimla | Rs. 340811/-) -
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3. The assessment under HP GST & C1ST Act from 2009-10 onwards is pending and shall be
provided at the time of finalization of the assessments. The reconciliation between books of
accounts and in sales tax return is pending. The assessment for 2008-09 has been completed
with levy of penalty of Rs. 66847/- for non submission of original Form C which has been
appealed before Additional Excise & Taxation Commissioner cum Appellant Authority, Shimla.
The learned Appellant Authority is pleased to remand the matter for fresh consideration of the
C Form to be produced in duplicate by the Corporation. The matter is in progress with the
competent authority.

4. The Gratuity Policy with LIC of India has been terminated vide letter Dated 15-03-2012 with the
Board approval. As the Corporation has now been paying the gratuity as per actual payable on
retirement of the employees as such the additional liability on this account has been estimated
through an actuary. The additional liability on this account comes to Rs. 1,68,89,353/-
(previous year Rs. 2,31,79,758/-) on the basis of the length of service and basic pay etc. of the

employees which has been provided in books of accounts.

Similarly, the Corporation has additional liability of leave encashment amounting to Rs.

1,28,30,849 /- (Previous year Rs. 1,71,21,048 /-) as on 31-03-2020 as per actuary valuation &

the same has been provided in the books of account.

a) As per Govt. Notification No. Rev. A[B]15-38/2011 dated 11.03.2015 & HTC-B[6]-2/
2011 dated 17.07.2017, wherein it has been notified upon the approval/concurrence of
Finance Department that Gratuity and Leave Encashment of those surplus employees
of the Corporation who retired and will be retired while working on secondment basis will
be borne by the respective borrowing departments/ organizations. Further it has also be
notified upon the prior approval/ concurrence of the FDs vide notification No. HTC
—G[6]-2/2011 dated 27.09.2016 that the employees of the H.P. Agro Industries
Corporation Ltd. who are working on secondement basis and later on absorbed with the
departments/organization their retrial benefits will be borne by the concerned
department/organization from which they finally retire. So, the Corporation has not
made any provision in the books of accounts on account of Leave Encashment &
Gratuity of those Employees of the Corporation who were retired from the Govt.
Departments during 2019-20.

5. a]. During the year 1997-98, the Corporation received Rs. 50 lacs from Department of Agriculture
through HIMFED for procurement of potatoes under support price scheme. No provision for
interest of Rs. 96.00 lacs up to 31-03-2008 has been made in the books of Account. The
Principal amount of Rs. 50.00 lacs has been converted into the equity by the HP Govt. vide
letter no. HTC-A (4)-1/2004 dated 12-06-2008. Necessary entries in this regards has not yet
been passed by the Corporation till date, as matter relating to enhancement in Share Capital of
the Corporation is to be taken up with the Registrar of Companies.
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b]. The loan of Rs.50.00 lacs sanctioned during the year 2001-02 for processing of animal feed
has now been converted into the equity of the Corporation, necessary formalities relating to
enhancementin authorized share capital shall be observed on receipt of financial help from the
Government or on ease of financial position, as the Corporation is required to deposit a
prescribed fee with the Registrar of the Companies for the same.

c.] H.P.Governmenthas conveyed its approval vide letterno. HTC A (4) -1/2004 dated 12.06.2008
to convert various Government Loans and interest accrued thereon of Rs. 705.09 lacs i.e.
385.87 lacs as principal and interest of Rs. 319.22 lacs into the equity of the Corporation it
includes Rs. 100.00 lacs relates to note no. 5[a] &[b]. As stated above necessary formalities
relating to enhancement in authorized share capital shall be observed on ease of financial
position and as per opinion of the management the said amount of Rs. 705.09 Lacs has to be
disclosed under share application money pending allotments.

6. The liability in respect of cases being contested by the employees of the Corporation in various
Hon'ble Courts/Tribunals is unassessable; hence, no provision has been made.

7. A sum of Rs. 12,88,244/-(previous year Rs. 8,25,243/-) shortages recoverable. No provision
has been made pending decision/enquiry/police investigation. Out of the above Rs. 93,430/-
(previous year Rs. 93,430/-) has been stayed by the Hon'ble Court/Tribunal.

8. (@)  No provision has been made for bad and doubtful sundry debtors and doubtful loans

advances amounting to of Rs. 59,36,509/- and Rs. 7,000/- respectively. (Previous year
Rs. 56,66,486/- and Rs. 7,000 respectively).

9. The balance (s) of sundry debtors, sundry creditors and loans and advances are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation.
10. In terms of agreement with M/s Himalayan Vegefruit Ltd. the corporation has invested Rs. 40

lacs (4,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) in two installments in the equity of the company.
As per the buy back agreement, the corporation exercised its option to sell its entire investment
holding to the promoters for Rs. 1,20,91,082/- which include interest of Rs. 80,91,082/-
calculated @ 17.5% at half yearly rest up to 30-09-2002. The matter was referred to arbitrator
for adjudication, and the matter has been decided by the arbitrator in favour of the Corporation
and an award of Rs. 40 lac along with interest @ 17.5% half yearly till the realization of entire
amount. The party has made an appeal before the Hon'ble High Court . The Hon'ble High Court
of HP has passed its order dated 24" July 2017 dismissing appeal of the petitioners (Himalyan
Vegefruits Ltd). Now they have filed an appeal before the Divisional bench of the Hon'ble court.
Along with the appeal they have also filed an application under section 5 of the Indian
Limitation act. The Corporation has filed an execution petition for executing the award.
Respondents appeared before the court through their lawyer and prayed time for filing
objection. The interestamount calculated up to 31-03-2020 comes to Rs. 20,32,93,048/-.

1. The State Government has agreed to take over the Corporation's land and building of
Jawalamukhi unit during 2001-02. Further Government has decided to allot 20 Kanals land out
of which 10 Kanals of land has been allotted at Jawalaji and balance 10 Kanals are yet to be

-_—
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allotted by the Government.

12.  OneplotatBaddivaluing Rs. 10,78,226/- is in the possession of Aromatrix Flora Ltd. (Company
in joint venture with the Corporation) since 11.06.1999. As per agreement the Corporation is
entitled to lease rental @ 12.5% per annum of value of land from the date of handing over the
possession. However on the request of the lessee, the Corporation decided to transfer the plot
at cost plus 10% interest from the date of possession of the plot by the Aromatrix Flora Ltd. &
waiving of the lease rentals. Since Aromatrix Flora Ltd. has not observed the terms and
conditions of its request, therefore, the Corporation is charging lease rental as per agreement.
The Annual Lease rentis Rs. 1,59,038 per annum. The bal payment of Rs. 3,51,413/-is due as
on 31.03.2020.

13.  There is considerable diminution in the value of Long Term Investments. The shares of M/S
Himalayan Vegefruit Limited have not been traded as same had mot listed. The HPMC and
Agro Industrial Packaging India Limited have already eroded their net worth. The quantum of
diminution in the value of investments could not be ascertained.

14. A sum of Rs. 22,858/- (previous year Rs. 40,568/-) being depreciation on assets acquired
through capital grants has been credited to Profit and Loss Account from Capital Reserve

account.

15.  Asperthe Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Corporation, the H.P. Agro industries
Corporation Limited is registered as private company. Therefore, provision of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Corporation.

16. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, the value of the current assets, loans
and advances, if realized in the ordinary course of business shall not be less than the amount at
which the same are stated in the Balance Sheet subject to the above notes.

17. Figures in Brackets represent corresponding amount of previous year.

18. Related Party disclosers:

The related parties where control exists or where significant influence exists and with

whom transactions have taken place: NIL

19. a. The term and conditions of the soft loan received from the Government of Himachal

Pradesh amounting to Rs. 5.04 crores received in two installments during 2011-12 and
2013-14 has been finalized by the State Government vide letter No. GAD-D (C ) 1-
2/2012 dated 14-01-2014. It is interest free loan and recovery of loan would be made in
15 equal installments after completion of moratorium period which is 20 years from the
dated of release of loan. The first Installment of loan would be due in the year 2031.

b. The Board of the Directors of the Corporation has approved to mortgage/pledge of land
and building of H.P. Agro Industries Corporation at Jachh (Nurpur), Distt. Kangra in the
name of Revenue Department with a possession of property with NDRF. The
Corporation has received interest free softloan of Rs.651.57 lacs during2016-17. The
recovery of loan would be made in 15 equal installments after completion of moratorium
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period which is 20 years from the dated of release of loan. The first Installment of loan
would be dueinthe year2036.

20. The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Shimla has issued Notice under Section 14B 7Q
of the Employees Provident Fund Miscellaneous Act, 1952 forimmediate recovery of damages
and interest amounting to Rs.1,45,09,842/- levied on delayed deposit of CPF of employees
pertaining to the period from March, 2007 to July, 2012 has been provided in the books.

The Corporation has filed appeal against the order of The Asstt. Provident Fund Commissioner

Shimla for waiving off interest and damages before Employees Provident Fund Appellate

Tribunal, New Delhi. The Employees Provident Fund Appellate Tribunal New Delhi has

directed the Corporation to deposit interest part amounting to Rs. 47,28,365/- as order passed

under section 7Q is not appealable, and accordingly the Corporation has deposited Rs.

47,28,365/- with RPFC Shimla during 2015 and appeal for waiving off damages has been

admitted by the Tribunal which is pending for decision. Now the case has been transferred to

Chandigarh from Delhi and next date of hearing in the matteris 26.04.2021.

21. a. The Corporation entered into agreement with the transporters in April 07 for
transportation of Bitumen from Petroleum Companies at Panipat to various end
destinations of HPPWD in the state of H.P. As per clause 25 of the agreement the
transporters were required to deliver bitumen with in five days of the lifting of the
material from the petroleum companies to the end destinations falling which penalty of
Rs.10/- per drum per day was to be levied on the transporters from the date of lifting.
Since, the material was not delivered in time and the Corporation had levied the penalty
on the transporters. As on 31.03.2011 a sum of Rs. 3,22,04,800/- was recoverable from
the transporters. (M/s. Amit Singla Rs. 1,98,08,808/-, Brijlal Mohan Lal Rs. 44,317/-and
M.K. Enterprises Rs. 1,23,51,675/-).

b. In the case of M/s. M.K. Enterprises the Hon'ble High Court has directed the transporter
to approach the arbitrator as per the agreement, who has now advised that the instant
case shall be dealt as per the orders of Hon'ble Court in the above mentioned cases.

C. In the case of M/s. Amit Singla and Brijlal Mohan Lal the Hon'ble High Court has allowed
the review petition filed by the Corporation and passed the order to consider the matter
afresh for appointment of an arbitrator and the application filed by the transporters/
petitioners dismissed by the Hon'ble High Court of H.P. vide order dated 09.09.2015
and 22.09.2015inArb. Case No. 30/2009 and 29/2009. Since no steps have been taken
by M/s. Amit Singla and Brijlal Mohan Lal till date.

d. Now the standing counsel of the Corporation has advised to close the case file.
Therefore, the Corporation will place the matter before the Board of Directors for their
approval to close the case.
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22 A) The Income Tax Department has issued penalty order u/s 271 (1)(c) of the Income Tax
Act 1961 for deposit Rs. 22,79,542/- on account of concealment of Income Assessing
Officer has disallowed a sum of Rs. 73,77,162/- which have been charged to P&L but
not paid within prescribed time in violation of Sec. 43B in respect of Gratuity, EPF'S. Tax
and Leave Encashment to retirees for the F.Y. 2010-11. Appeal against these orders
was filed before Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) at Solan in the month of
September 2014, which is still pending. The department has recovered Rs. 22,79,542/-
(16-12-2016) against the Income Tax refund for the assessment year 2014-15. The
corporation has decided to opt for 'Vivad se Vishwas' scheme of Income Tax for the said
year and the penalty amount shall be reduced to 25 % i.e. Rs. 5,69,886/- the excess
amount shall be claimed as refund from the income Tax department.

B) The corporation received notice forthe A.Y. 2014-15 to deposit Rs. 9,28,710/- u/s 154 of
Income Tax Act 1961 for which necessary appeal before the Commissioner (Appeals),
Shimla has been filed on 25-04-2018, which is pending. The corporation has deposited
Rs. 1,85,750/-on 23-01-2019 being 20% of total demand.

C) The Corporation received notice forthe A.Y. 2012-13 to deposit Rs. 78,71,190/- U/s 154
of Income Tax Act 1961 for which necessary appeal before the Commissioner
(Appeals), Shimla has been filed on 25-04-2018. Appeal was allowed vide order dated
29/03/2019. The Corporation has deposited Rs. 15,74,250/- on 23-01-2019 being 20%
of total demand. The Department had recovered Rs. 7,99,454/- on 23-01-2019 through
banks directly. The Department has also adjusted Rs. 32,42,124/- (Rs. 21,78,131.00 +
Rs. 10,63,993.00) against Income Tax Refund for the AY 2017-18 & 2018-19 on 10-06-
2019. The Department filed an appeal at ITAT Chandigarh against the order of CITD
appeal. But the appeal of the department was dismissed by ITAT Chandigarh. Further,
the Income Tax department has filled as appeal against the orders of CIT, Appeals and
ITAT ,Chandigarh before the Hon'ble High Court H.P. , which is pending adjudication.

D) The Income Tax Department has issued notice for the A.Y. 2015-16 and recovered Rs.
13,73,980/- u/s 143(3) of Income Tax Act 1961 for which necessary appeal before the
Commissioner (Appeals), Shimla has been filed on 06-01-2018. Appeal was allowed
vide order dated 27/03/2019, but appeal effect against the outstanding demand is not
given yet and the same is pending. The department had recovered Rs. 13,12,800/-
through our banks on 13.03.2018.

E) Assessment Year 2013-14, an appeal u/s 246 is pending before ITAT, Chandigarh.
Earlier first appeal was dismissed by CIT(A), Solan. There was no additional demand in

the said case and only the issue of carry forward losses was involved.

F) Assessment Year 2015-16, an appeal against order u/s 246 is pending before CIT(A),
Solan, against assessment order by which an additional demand of Rs. 8,66,990/- is
created, whichis pending.
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G) Assessment Year 2016-17, an appeal against order u/s 143(3) is pending before
CIT(A), Solan . No additional demand was created in the impugned order, but the
appeal was filed for initiation of penalty proceedings on account of slum sale (sale of
property).

23. Consequent to the decision taken by the Board of Directors in its 230th meeting held during
March 2017 regarding merger of HPAIC with HPMC, the Board of Directors in its further 232nd
meeting held on 10-09-2017 have approved the draft scheme of merger of both the
Corporations. The draft scheme of merger was sent to Law Department of the State
Government for its vetting and approval. However, the Law Department had made certain
corrections in the draft scheme. After making necessary corrections, the corrected scheme has
again been sent to Law Department through Administrative Department for its approval on
28/02/2021. The approval of the State Government is however awaited.

24. The details of amount due from Directors / Officers of the Corporation.

Due from Amount of advances as at Max. Amount of advances due
31/03/2020 atany time during the year.

Managing Director Nil Nil

(Previous year) (Nil) (Nil)

25. Previous year Figures
Previous year figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary.

26. During physical verification at Bilaspur 60 drums of packed bitumen found short and necessary
FIR was lodged with Police Station Bilaspur on 20-04-2019. The total value of shortage is Rs
3,63,208/-.

27. During physical verification at Honey Processing Unit Kandrori for the Financial Year 2018-19,
the physical verification committee found that different items of Fixed Assets are short. No
Motor/Gear box/Pumps were found in the plant, most of the electric wiring was found missing.
The total written down values of the electrical wiring is Rs. 10,080 as on 31-03-2019.

28. The GST Audit for the financial year 2019-20 is under progress and GST Audit Return will be
uploaded after GST Audit.

29. Due to accumulated losses, the Corporation has not made any provision for Dividend for the
financial Year 2019-2020.

30. No Provision for the interest on unutilized Grant-in-Aid of Rs. 50 lacs received from Govt. of
Himachal Pradesh during July 2008 for the construction of cold room storage at Kandrori has
been made, since no demand for the same has been received from the State Govt.

31. The Corporation has released the balance payment of Subsidy received from Govt. of
Himachal Pradesh against Feed Supplies under drought scheme amounting to Rs.46.26 lacs
during 2020-2021.

10 20 e o o e o | o e o o e { o e o e o | o | o e
{21 20 0 o o 1 0o o ! = o
531 { 210} e} 1 o 1|
[} ] ] = o o | o o e e = =] | | [ ]| =} s c]  c = o o e e ==




[ [ =
(=) = =
(=) = =
(=) = =
[0} = =
[0} = =
(=) = =
(=) = =
[0} = =
(=) = =
(=] =) =]

Feereee ey ANNUAL REPORT

NEEE

1

(=]

20 Pttt

32. The Physical verification for the financial Year 2019-20 was undertaken in the first week of July
2020. The delay in the Physical Verification was due to restrictions imposed owing to spread of
Covid-19.

33. Notes 1-32 forms an integral part of the Balance Sheet & Profit and loss account and has been
duly authenticated.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Vijay Pal) (Anil Kumar Sharma) (Rajeshwar Goel), IAS Director
Accounts Officer [Retd.] Chief Accounts Officer Managing Director
Auditor's Reports.

As per out report of even date attached.
ForVijay Kumar Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 011883N

Sd/-
(CA Vijay Kumar Sharma)
B.Com. (H), FCA

Partner
M. No.: 90616
Place: Shimla UDIN : 21090616 AAAADM7489
Date: 10.03.2021
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H.P. AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
GROUND FLOOR, NIGAM VIHAR, SHIMLA-171002

AIC: B.1-1/2021- Item No.
NOTICE
52" Adjourned Annual General Meeting
Notice is hereby given to the Shareholders of Himachal Pradesh Agro Industries Corporation
Limited that 52™ Adjourned Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2019-20 is scheduled to be held
on 06.08.2021 at 01:30 PM under the Chairmanship of Sh. Mahender Singh Thakur, Hon'ble Horticulture
Minister, Government of Himachal Pradesh, in the Committee Hall, HP Vidhan Sabha, Shimla-4.

Ordinary Business:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Report of Auditors and
Management replies thereon for the financial year 2019-20 as ended on 31 March, 2020.

2. To consider, approve and adopt the Board of Directors Report as prepared under section 134 of the
Companies Act 2013.

By order of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Managing Director
Place: - Shimla
Dated:-

Note:-

(a) A member entitled to attend the meeting, is entiled to appoint another person as proxy and vote on
his behalf. The proxy notto be a member of the Company.

(b) Instrument of proxy to be effective should be deposited at the registered office of the Corporation
not later than 48 hours before the commencement of meeting.

(c) The proxy form should be signed across the Revenue stamp of Rs. 2/-. Proxy form is also enclosed

herewith.

Ends: -AlC. B-1-1/2020-21- 1405 Dated:-04.08.2021

1. Senior Private Secretary to Hon'ble Horticulture Minister, Government of Himachal Pradesh,
Shimla-2.

Senior Private Secretary to Chief Secretary to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Additional Chief Secretary (Finance) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Secretary (Horticulture) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Secretary (Law) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2.

Director of Horticulture, Himachal Pradesh, Navbahar, Shimla-2.

Director of Agriculture, Himachal Pradesh, Krishi Bhawan, Shimla-2.

Director of Animal Husbandry, Himachal Pradesh, Shimal-5.

Joint secretary (MY), Ministry of Agriculture, Department of Agriculture and Cooperation, Krishi

Bhawan, New Delhi.

10. Managing Director, H.P. Agro Industries Limited, Shimla-2.

1. M/S Vijay Kumar Sharma & Associates, Near Shree Hanuman Mandir Nagrota Bhagwan, Shimla.
176047, Himachal Pradesh.

2. Principal Accountant General, Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-3.

©CoNooaR~LON

-—

Sd/-
Managing Director
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feureret we9T W gt W fafies &t 31 W1, 2020 i 9HMW gQ fa=ig ad &
foT v & TR 3R vrET wlieres & rfufem, 2013 & Favid 143(6) (b) &
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H.P. AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORAION LTD. NIGAM VIHAR SHIMLA-2
A.G. Audit comments U/S 143 [6] [B] 2019-2020.
MANAGEMENT REPLY TO A.G. AUDIT COMMENTS

Detail of Memo

Management Reply

1. Balance Sheet

Equity and Liabilities

Reserves and Surplus (Note No.3)

Subsidy from Government of Himachal Pradesh
against Feed Supplies under Drought Scheme:

< 68.29 lakh

The above is understated by Rs. 32.24 lakh due to non
provisioning of interest on unutilized grant of Rs,46.26
lakh as per information provided (September 2019) by
Directorate of Animal Husbandry to Public Accounts
Committee on account of subsidy provided to the
Company for feed supplies under drought scheme.
Instead of providing interest liability of Rs.54.27 lakh,
the Company has provided interest liability of
Rs.22.03 lakh. This resulted in understatement of
'Subsidy from Government of Himachal Pradesh
against Feed Supplies under Drought Scheme' and
understatement of 'Loss' by Rs. 32.24 lakh. The
Statutory Auditors vide their Independent Auditors
Report —Basis for Qualified Opinion — Para
No.3(iv)(d) has incorrectly stated that no provision for
interest of Rs.22.03 lakh was made as such, the
qualification of the statutory auditors is also incorrect

to that extent.

The Corporation had returned the principal
amount to the Animal Husbandry department
Shimla during 2020-21 and this fact has been
disclosed in the Annual Accounts of the
Corporation. [Ref Note No.31].

Further the Corporation had provided interest
as per the rate the Bank has given on fixed
deposit and same has been done on the
advice of A.G. Audit under section
143[6][B] for the financial Year 2017-2018.
If the department still insists for the payment
of higher interest as per their calculation ,
then the matter will be taken up the
department& in case interest is to paid then
extra amount of interest amounting to
Rs.32.24 lacs will be paid & booked in the
year in which the issue is settled.

1.2 Grant from Government HP for payment of
cold Room at Kandrori: Rs.50.00 lakh

The above is understated by Rs.69.90 lakh being
interest earned on unutilized Grant-in-Aid of Rs.50.00
lakh received (July 2008) from Government of
Himachal Pradesh for construction of Cold Storage at
Kandrori. Instead of depicting the interest earned on
unutilized grant under separate head on the liability
side, the Company has treated it as its own income
resulting in understatement of 'Capital Reserves'
(Rs.69.90 lakh) as well as negative figures of 'Surplus'
(Rs.63.32 lakh) and current year's 'Loss' byRs.6.58
lakh. This was also pointed out during 2018-19, but no
corrective action has been initiated by the Company so

the
annual Accounts of the Corporation for the
2019-2020.[Ref notes to

These facts have been disclosed in

financial Year
Accounts No.30]
The matter will be taken up with the state
government and in case interest is to be paid
then it will be booked in the year in which
the matter is settled.

far.
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2. Assets

Current Assets

2.1 Short Term Loans and Advances (Note
16):Rs.5.52 crore

The above is overstated by Rs.5.40 lakh due to
inclusion of interest accrued on FDRs (Rs.1.03 lakh)
and lease rent recoverable (Rs.4.37 lakh) from M/s
IOC. As such, these should have been depicted under
the head 'Other Current Asset'.
overstatement of 'Short Term Loans and Advances'
and understatement 'Other Current Asset' by Rs.5.40
lakh.

This resulted in

The advice of A.G. audit is noted for future
compliance.

2.2 Advance tax/ TDS: Rs.1 .40 crore.

The above includes an amount of Rs.23.77 lakh
shown as Advance tax receivable from Income Tax
Department for the assessment years 2008-09
(Rs.6.63 lakh), 2010-11 (Rs.5.64 lakh) and 2011-12
(Rs.11.50 lakh). Assessment orders of above years
have been passed by Income Tax Department;
however, no appeal was made by the Company for
the same with the Income Tax Appellate authorities
for refund of advance tax. As such, the same should
have been written back and charged to profit and loss
account. Non writing back of above advance tax
resulted in overstatement of ‘Short term loans and
advances-Advance tax/TDS’ and understatement of
negative figure of ‘Surplus’ by Rs.23.77 lakh. This
was also pointed out during 2018-19; however, no
corrective action has been initiated by the
management so far.

The Income Tax Returns for the period
2008-2009, 2010-11 & 2011-2012 were
filled [physical submitted].The
Corporation through its income tax adviser is

offline

doing its best to ascertain the refund status
by coordinating with the department as the
same is not available online. The net impact
if any will be taken up in the accounts of
financial Year 2020-2021.

4. Impact of comments

The cumulative impact of audit comments is that the
Loss has been understated by Rs.38.82 lakh. In case
these adjustments are carried out, reported figure of
Loss will increase to the same extent.

In view of the stand taken by the
Corporation, as per the accounting policies
and practices followed, the loss of the
Corporation for the financial year 2019-2020

do stand atRs.273.78 lacs.
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fearorer wewr S senm fem wifia, fom fagw, fmem-171 o002
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farerut A1 |, | 31 W=, 2020 W | 31 W=, 2019 0
1 2 3 4
1. sfereret qaT TeREt
1.00 | vt srwent @t fafy
(W) ¥R gt 2 11,80,08,000.00 11,80,08,000.00
(af) st @ st 3 -12,46,30,911.38 9,75,38,449.40
2.00 | amden o few wonfi SR T 4 7,05,09,289.67 7,05,09,289.67
3.00 | 3% wmer & aai . .
(T) FFTAT IHR 5 13,10,25,062.00 13,04,25,062.00
@) (s) =@ 9= & e 8,21,535.00 -
(%) o < el 3 6 1,58,37,084.00
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4.00 | w9 arla
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I | Werem @ e 18 69,09,15,822.06 76,56,18,625.77

I. | 31 3w 19 1,39,91,815.60 3,09,55,996.08
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®|UT 15,00,000 ZFeet W 100 Tk 15,00,00,000.00 15,00,00,000.00
EAUREZLY
®IT 100 U&IF & 11,80,0800 Sfaaet wam 11,80,08,000.00 11,80,08,000.00
Hahgss 3 IS 21
®IT 100 TAF & 11,80,080 Fferaet I 11,80,08,000.00 11,80,08,000.00
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oY i Y& | TRE IR 11,80,080 | 11,80,08,000.00 | 11,80,080 | 11,80,08,000.00
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1 | feur=et W2 TR 9,84,080 83% 9,84,080 83%
2 | wra @R 1,96,000 17% 1,96,000 17%
0 0% 11,80,080 100%
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HAT AU 1956 & ATE VIS AT 1 & e W& 6( &f ) o AR Igra
ICEEW 31 WTet, 2020 @k | 31 HT=, 2019 9k
i) FfT Far &l AT 3 & AU TWHR | HETa@T 3= (S
TeraT o)
RFE ST 13,45,311.51 13,85,879.51
(+) foa ad & wemar=aTor ) )
(-) fow = o anfuw faan 22,858.00 40,568.00
TATRA & WHA SRt FA (T) 13,22,453.51 13,45,311.51
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i) SIEet § TRIe T wie & T TR | WETEr oF e

EINEEEL 10,78,226.00 10,78,226.00

(+) fod = & TR - -

(-) forar = o anfor ferem . -

[ATRA & WHT ShT FA (T) 10,78,226.00 10,78,226.00

iii) We® Garfgfa Jem & ria feurera uew TR |

S - -

RfiE S 5,62,698.00 5,62,698.00

(+) for = & weemo wie H SrquEn

SFIRFT 1 Tl - -

(-) foret e  anferer feem ; ;

Tl & WA SRt Total (c) 5,62,698.00 5,62,698.00

iv) @ TS & Haia WS IYfd & ferg femmerer weet W

W U I

R S 65,20,602.00 46,25,611.00

(+) Hfsuet W afSiq = -3,08,227.00 | -18,94,991.00

TR & WHT SR T () 68,28,829.00 65,20,602.00

V) TS § &l Sies ®H & YA & (0 ferraer uaer wem

T 3T ¥ YT 3TEH

RfiE o 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

(+) foa = & TR - -

(-) fort of  anferet feren ; ;

wifid & T T FHA(3) 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

vii) wre gfte uramy & snyfrereor & foau e v

WHR &l AR H A

(+) ford o o zomr=ROn 8,27,094.00 8,27,094.00

(-) fort of  anferet feren ] ;

Taifd & 99T S . -

I % HHI Sl el (TH) 8,27,094.00 8,27,094.00

viii. arfugre

yRfTE o -11,28,72,380.91 | -14,25,32,667.24

(+) fom = = faw g @9/(gs @) -2,73,77,830.98 | 2,96,60,286.33

(+) 5@ ®e o TR - -

[] sfafe s - -

(-) fisd we o TAm=R - -

U & qHA Sl F (ST) -14,02,50,211.89 | -11,28,72,380.91

e (TS usmet ) 12,46,30,011.38 | -9,75,38,449.40
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ferTeret 7ee1 MR 9

(/e T 3,858,7,499.67 /- AT A 3,19,21,790/-)
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1 g LY foharn <71 ek, @aferepd SRR ST A 3,85,17,200/- T T HH R

BT < o

fEHTeel TR 9T TRehR A U3 WA WAL ET, (4).1/2004 T&Hieh 12.06.2008 gRI 1A fean € o fafim= wwenrdt
FON Ue =1 S 36 W Y Y & S 705.09 ARG T F F, (385.07 NG TUC Gl F 319.22 @ T
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31 W=, 2020 9
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() ST N I 9 STUfa =
feuee W WER  (ArEE fawen) @ emEM ®w

(e 9 et & ererd wewE o gUEd 9 o g

() ferre T9 WHR (TR fouImT) § 18 0 = god
/U (2016-17) TS 1 gH 9 94 & fa&s

40,00,000.00

1,14,68,288.00

5,04,00,000.00

6,51,56,774.00

40,00,000.00

1,08,68,288.00

5,04,00,000.00

6,51,56,774.00

eyl

13,10,25,062.00

13,04,25,062.00

R

faawor 31 W, 2020 T 31 W, 2019 %
7 Hantrafa @ 1,58,37,084.00
Eayl 1,58,37,084.00
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(T) | W ST T T/OT
I TA 9
(3T gy )
(ST EUC.ccrrorrvvrrrrssosssneenns, TR T S Tl G RS TE 7)
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s e
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31 HT=, 2020 W 31 9T, 2019 9k
UTeshi & M E 3,64,77,447 .83 7,18,49,465.27
Stuad. 27 18,90,757.52 35,74,825.52
42 37 24,96,948.00 53,28,537.00
w3 g5 Y9N 37 5,13,140.00 7,31,662.00
wiw wise Jdg 6,68,505.49 9,11,177.00
37 Tl 7,45,133.75 7,31,798.75
3= 24 18,935.00 38,399.00
I 3 (TH) 1,03,000.00 34,733.00
AT T (SHIN) 39,371.22 3,498.00
YT 3 - 4,87,627.00
ERRACH 3,84,94,518.00 3,84,94,518.00
ErEke! 31,13,791.96 27,21,158.54
EELEEIICETR 1,38,83,118.00 -
Hruwet 27 1,758.00 1,758.00
CIPET | 11,26,980.00 -
foe/=ma < 81,56,712.00 1,21,12,921.00
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T WR Y U A 9y & forg 25,13,588.00 34,86,804.00
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i o= 99,58,966.80 87,97,266.80
w_A 12,13,73,069.57 15,07,00,235.88
Y IS & Y
fereroT 31 |r=t, 2020 TR 31 |T=l, 2019 dh
(T) H9lfm ST < SR 7,14,123.00 7,14,123.00
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37,000.00

97,00,000.00

6,07,00,000.00

7,44,37,000.00
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37,000.00

97,00,000.00

6,07,00,000.00

7,44,37,000.00

feareram afiwre difa ((4,00,000 FRIET 9FR 102- ®UT Wiq 2T @ OFEH )

(7T T & STE )

gt P W Fraer (SEA)

TFET IRR W R (S24)

Tearerel o it THESITE Hifta (1000/- F9T 9fa 37 SHEl WAR STAE (T

99 & IUR)

wfer g Yenfsim ifia (100 ¢ 9fd 919 9@ 9 1,00,000 S IR (97/-

JfAeRR d%h PaH (T 99 & ave))

feamaet wevT Bifidhe=R YeawR Hehfén 9 wEfeT fm difaa (100/- 9¢ IRR

TAE & 6,07 000 FIC TFIS AR (T T8 % TR

ﬁﬂ.mmwmmﬁ

31 W=, 2019 dh

4,43,960.00

4,43,960.00

31 ¥, 2020 9

5,43,660.00

5,43,660.00

ST St 3T=BT W= &0

& ST
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10 20 e o o e o | o e o o 2 o e o e o | o | o e
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[0 o =] o e o ] 5 e o o = e o | o 5] . e o 5] o =] =]
E}f{ e cx st e} s st e e o} s s o} o
x| {4 |} o st e e e et e et ot e
e ————— TR UG 2019-20 e
LA B TTeT (Inventories)
Taaror 31 Wr=t, 2020 9k | 31 W=, 2019 9k
) F W 3R T (AT R ) 1,606.00 20,78,682.00
HIel qRTHA (ST 9 AT) 59,28,850.00 -
Fa (T) 59,30,456.00 20,78,682.00
) W W (A W ) - 12,000.00
& (i) - 12,000.00
) FIR Wl (ArTd A SR 9o St %E @) -
et (&) . .
@) AR % forg Wi (A A1 SR g S At ke e 1,84,07,793.00 | 2,33,36,537.00
4 () | 1,84,07,793.00 | 2,33,36,537.00
%) WR A S (Y9 TR H) /A HHwe 2,64,430.47 2,31,714.47
4 (3) 2,64,430.47 2,31,714.47
TH) G SUHTT (T A 43,475.00 7,529.00
w5 (TH) 43,475.00 7,529.00
Sft) e 9 Hived, Th, TH W, WY 1,28,448.00 1,84,262.00
=@ () 1,28,448.00 1,84,262.00
) AT amft 1,63,149.00 38,012.00
w5 (T3) 1,63,149.00 38,012.00
aé) Teeg R, (T Fe =) - -
T AT (Traft+ i+ STt ) 2,49,37,751.47 | 2,58,88,736.47
AT 14 RUeEILIE
faaor 31 W=, 2020 9k 31 W™, 2019 9k
WTaE & fou 2 fafsr 9 ©: aE ¥ %0 ot sty & fag
SUR YIS ST &
ST, STt /A T € 4,14,13,690.00 9,04,77,105.87
%4 Segd detem (fafay 9er) -4.50,204.00 -
A (T) 4,09,63,486.00 9,04,77,105.87
B: WEH | 31fer THg | Wiy SR feeeRt e @ gen 2 - -
ST, Tes1 A T @ 5,78,14,217.41 3,04,63,833.22
ST, wfere = T 2 59,36,509.00 56,66,486.00
SRASTE. 9 b wg e T2 -2,87,44,380.07 -2,88,46,495.97
et (i) 3,50,06,346.34 72,83,823.25
e (Tt ) 7,59,69,832.34 9,77,60,929.12
1 0 o e e e e | 2 o e e o e e e e
E}f{ e cx s = st et s o s o}
x| {4 |} o st e e e | et ot e
[} ] ] = o o | o o e e = =] | | [ ]| =} s c]  c = o o e e ==




[ ] 0 ] | | s e = o e = ] | ] o o ] s o ] s =
(G ] =2 cn] o | s = cx s o o = 2 ] s o = s o = = =]
(1] | ]| = = = ] s s s s s s o = s s s s 2 2 =)
o ———— TRIE WA 2019-20 e
M 15 |EETCIECTR:EC12)
faeror 31 W, 2020 9k 31 W, 2019 @k

) dH B 9N 6,85,85,826.13 10,05,41,828.44

o) §Y o THhS 2,38,987.20 16,49,966.20

) di g s\ S 3 9 12 TN § ufue 1,25,48,680.00 3,03,64,901.00

B) SRl H S S 12 WA o YU uige B 6,44,44,629.00 4,72,35,298.83

%) T | ¥ 9 g 4.127.00 51,028.00

TH) 9<8 arcll TH.EL3T (12000-5000) 7,000.00 7,000.00

A 14,58,29,249.33 17,98,50,022.47

e s

TeaoT

31 HT=, 2020 @&

31 WT=, 2019 9k

T) wEfed uegl w ®UT U 1fuw

1) 3t
TIfeTE, Wt T S

TF.ELAR. T A Tl T & I gl

ExEreiicalcipe
TAYSHEN 1 A0H
=g Afm

= T

T, FH SR giaeeryd # qgd Wik A1

Hegw (Doubtful)

i & Aqlq I, TEHW G Wi A

3,00,000.00
4,36,925.54
1,02,807.00
2,28,147.00
52,56,602.52
13,24,849.29
1,40,56,667.34
8,26,209.00

3,26,66,835.30

10,50,962.00
2,96,042.20
18,880.00
2,79,981.20
2,49,958.00
34,64,154.88
1,63,614.00
1,51,11,990.45
3,63,208.00

3,31,46,228.30

IEN/EAe ¥ (3R.)
TEN/ = ¥ (H.3TR.)

AT wieS @ #:R - 86,556.00
gl 5,51,99,042.99 5,42,31,575.03
31 Hisper ufgufat
feraor 31 =, 2020 d% 31 ¥, 2019
& PIE Y e 5,11,183.00 6,03,895.00
A ferera =%/ feo gann / | 22,827.00 26,303.00

11,44,09,938.82
-11,44,09,938.82

11,24,41,887.34
-11,24,41,887.34

Eag) 5,34,010.00 6,30,198.00
10 20 e o o e o | o e o o 2 o e o o o | o | o e
{21 20 0 o o 1 0o o ! = o
531 { 210} e} 1 o 1|
[} ] ] = o o | o o e e = =] | | [ ]| =} s c]  c = o o e e ==




[ =21 o ] = o = 0 ] 5 = i o ] ] i o e ] = =] = ] =
[ =01 ] ] = 5 o ] 0 ] ) =] i 2 ] 5 o o 2 ] = =] = ] =
[ =] o ] = =] )  c 0 ] ) = s o o s o s ] s =] s ]
P STk UG 2019-20  Feeee ettt
T 18 REIGECIRUSLE)
Exicn Taaror 31 |T=, 2020 R 31 W=, 2019 TR
1 SR 65,96,83,461.06 71,87,10,719.77
2 TR faFn 2,97,79,722.00 3,97,84,745.00
68,94,63,183.06 75,84,95,464.77
hH: Y2 - -
HH: IIRET TR0 16,42,430.00 95,300.00
e () 68,78,20,753.06 75,84,00,164.77
3 IR & E 51,700.00 4,99,271.00
4 TSI i T - -
5 e we 30,43,369.00 67,19,190.00
= () 30,95,069.00 72,18,461.00
e (T + W) 69,09,15,822.06 76,56,18,625.77
T 19 B
AT Taaor 31 H|TE, 2020 @k 31 |TE, 2019 TR
1 ﬁ?{'l'l!:—
) | TRM 17,80,071.00 12,56,481.00
&) | = A 11,60,908.00 31,25,900.00
) | 92 R fewen 93,838.00 2,06,596.00
2 ity feran fafay o 6,48,510.26 3,49,698.25
3 Tfrage feufee o Afdm strse 59,58,573.97 56,40,214.98
4 3T W AT 3,02,965.00
5 fafert w1 famt @ omg 3,56,779.00 2,94,026.00
6 fafay e 2,330.00 55,943.81
7 Harg i ! 1,05,243.00 1,81,487.00
8 HHTI/E 27,14,466.37 19,92,559.74
9 TSI 9UER ¥ T gEand 22,858.00 40,568.00
10 Ted fae T auf & ifafted gaum 6,29,434.00 15,37,066.30
11 3= 1,50,000.00 50,000.00
12 HIE GeAlg AT 65,839.00 1,62,25,455.00
s 1,39,91,815.60 3,09,55,996.08
121 o) i | o 2 ] o) o ) o 2 o e o 2 | ] O ) o e
[ =21 ] = ] = o e ] ]| |l ] 5 o o 2 ] = =] = ] =
[ =] o ] o e | o ] ] i o s ] s =] s ]
[} ] ] = o o | o o e e = =] | | [ ]| =} s c]  c = o o e e ==
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[ =01 ] ] = 5 o ] 0 ] ) =] i 2 ] 5 o o 2 ] = =] = ] =
(1] | ]| = = = ] s s s s s s o = s s s s 2 2 =)
o ———— TRIE WA 2019-20 e
e 20 IUANT oA e 7T
HHTHR faeror 31 HTel, 2020 @ 31 |T=t, 2019 @k
1 Rt 9w 20,78,682.00 39,64,981.00
2 T (IS) 2,50,62,753.00 2,63,08,939.00
FH: Y ISR 59,30,456.00 20,78,682.00
%A aifdieh HH 2,909.00 22,004.00
HH: Fed A B fasm w1 'E - 360.00
3yl 2,12,08,070.00 2,81,72,874.00
IR § HUSR ol TS
EXC Taaur 31 W=, 2020 dh 31 W=, 2019 9k
1 THIg 60,90,49,664.91 67,29,42,320.26
FH: T 39 TR 1,71,726.00 89,117.00
HH: RS T 16,42,430.00 95,300.00
Cayl 60,72,35,508.91 67,27,57,903.26
AR TTe, YT UF h1d of SIUR § WUSR UX el
Taeor 31 |T=l, 2020 & 31 |Tel, 2019 9
M ATA 2,12,50,810.00 1,53,09,387.00
TR T 8,46,854.00 1,84,443.00
=i gfeman o - -
% (T) 2,20,97,664.00 1,54,93,830.00
FHH: T2 TIM H TSR 11,946.00 4,195.00
YA 919 - -
MRS AT 1,73,41,045.00 2,12,50,810.00
TR W 4,08,318.00 8,46,854.00
=i g o - -
w5 (&) 1,77,49,363.00 2,20,97,664.00
e o @ (u-st) 43,36,355.00 -66,08,029.00
121 o) i | o 2 ] o) ) o 2o o 2 | ) o ] o e
[ =21 ] = ] = o e ] ]| |l ] 5 o o 2 ] = =] = ] =
(1] | =] = = = s s = =) o o s s s s o 2 =]
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[ ] 0 ] | | s e = o e = ] | ] o o ] s o ] s =
(G ] =2 cn] o | s = cx s o o = 2 ] s o = s o = = =]
[ ] = ] o 2| s e . s o o = s c = s o s o) ] = =
et T WdaaT 2019-20 ety
e 23 EXREUGIECECS)
feramor 31 W, 2020 &R 31 W, 2019 &k
(T) oo o Qieg
i) TR 1 o o HSH 2,10,38,723.00 2,49,92,717.00
SR FHHATAT Sl A o TSI 64,95,340.22 39,00,408.26
T 26,67,905.00 47,06,712.00
& g R 27,192.00 39,024.00
FHHART Heao 80,893.00 74,907.00
HHE 1 fafran o & A=A 2,85,251.00 1,80,717.00
TR T TR A 1,40,733.00 30,30,240.00
() ® aRTEm -
(i) Frremn =1 W9 U, ® ArRE
- 20,53,040.00 24,23,418.30
(i) ELETE. R YEEE @A 1,13,791.00 1,74,422.70
(iil) 9 W TEE-ArEn 57,400.00 -
(iv) SELUA.3TE. 3,85,594.00 4,32,023.00
sl 3,33,45,862.22 3,99,54,589.26
e 24  RenCikn
Teraor 31 Hr=t, 2020 31 W=, 2019 @k
EETR L IEy 1,44,323.50 1,38,002.28
3 37afy | foau w0 | = 6,00,000.00 6,07,153.00
= 7,44,323.50 7,45,155.28
121 2] e = i 2] ] ot ] | i o 2 e | (] § | i i 2T ]| s s o ] =
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0} 0} ot o 0} 0} e g s e § c}§ s s
0} (0 ] ] o s f 0§ s g} o § ) o
0} 0} ot o o o e s s e 0}
ok =i Wfdee 2019-20 e oo
e 25 EREer
%9 faawor 31 W=, 2020 ek 31 Wr=t, 2019 9k
1 YferT 1 g3 Tt 2,64,768.00 5,14,491.00
2 IgHEeA =FF (TS ) - 3,42,161.00
3 HIET HIATH 550.00 1,48,90,398.75
4 o1 Yok 25,84,206.00 37,68,905.00
5 fosreft @ g4 3,54,803.00 2,85,281.00
6 I W-TE 1,31,106.00 2,20,120.00
7 o i A 32,507.00 10,30,228.00
8 = AT o Tl 1,02,710.00 1,03,381.00
9 fostelt 9 Ot 9,18,364.00 6,03,106.00
10 e TQ-1@g 1,23,413.00 2,34,455.00
11 FHHET T AT T 4,45,408.00 3,16,959.00
12 TR @ 63,498.00 52,972.00
13 Exgieak| 2,33,658.00 2,05,163.00
14 TR F TEE At 2,36,454.00 2,48,666.06
15 TR 99 9 I 17,170.00 22,777.00
16 THAT 9 TUE (TFHY) 5,741.00 33,867.00
17 fertrmn 10,34,119.00 10,29,782.00
18 FIA o AT R 7,54,522.10 8,38,964.00
19 ElEeil 2,63,611.00 2,15,362.27
20 BR-BIR I8/ g2 B H (Written off) 90,253.88 81,070.43
21 HUER F2 T ¥ (Written off) 16,575.00 34,247.00
22 IAH 9 3ve (SuEa) 8,250.00 1,01,298.00
23 fafay == 2,12,605.68 1,48,647.51
24 HHEETd T 3,55,719.00 4,37,025.00
25 wiferer Feao faer 9,025.00 5,100.00
26 TARSH == 44.,412.00 73,326.00
27 i 87,713.00 1,12,187.00
28 AEHE HiE g 19 4,589.00 21,827.00
29 Ry HUgd dosh T T 4,84,763.68 -
30 AwE 9 T o 13,406.11 -
31 TS Foi¥ (S T H) - 70,071.70
32 e 9 ek 1,53,400.00 1,53,400.00
33 | 39w sifee gk 11,800.00 20,000.00
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36
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39
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42
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o TRt 1 AT 9 ST
oo

74 g fasl & a8 g '

oSl T WA F 3 G AT
sTiafe oen Thes ek

TR Fa47 Yok

AT

farshl W A

FH 9T T

e Tie Yok (ShuEa.)
RN RN GED

TGE 1 T T wEl

STIET 19 F T2 @ H S/
a1 T (A
fafay @< feran =

[ G e ST w9 s [2018-20]
focfara ram ® = (Sfreget)

44,377.00
1,93,368.00
4,48,244.00
1,47,500.00

30,576.00
1,99,039.00

47,000.00
1,18,000.00

7,933.00
3,072.00
86,556.00
3,569.96
13,50,858.00
3,60,730.00

43,902.00
9,78,888.00
1,530.00
10,19,298.00
1,47,500.00
42,395.00
88,026.00
1,63,212.00
2,65,007.00
1,18,000.00
19,738.00
2.00

2,05,044.00

5,900.00

o)

i)

1,20,99,943.41

2,93,13,680.72

e 26

gut srafy e

®.4.

31 W=, 2020 dh

31 HWT=t, 2019 9%

a b~ WON -

EcRICRE L]
forstett @ ot

T 15 % TR TAHIT ThIHT

TUE 15 % STTER Togel
g

50,822.00
2,27,36,067.00
1,72,82,742.00

1,90,740.00

29,558.00

EaS)

i)

4,00,69,631.00

2,20,298.00
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2019-20
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ot faramoT o™ T 1 e
A | SR T e o fagidl iR ot aifufe, 2013 & W& Jeem & ar taerfaes
AT TeHe o ofartd fardta foraor dar fore s 21
A Hafd
Tt gt & Sifenrev / Fior 5t e W Yooerd i weld & 9% UfdeTias T IR S T e
Heag|q
gt gl W qeurm fafed qoa vsfd W 30 1 ot sifufd, 2013 #t sgg=n 9 fHii=
T R S R T B
arfermrgor / Terrae w1 fafer o ererer Hufal o uRee W oo 1 STeR o= T ) W= T / e/
B! T Hufaal R Joderd 39 fafer s wgm foran Sran @ o R Sea Tufaan a=ht / 91t 78/ T &t
TE/ S TE 2
it iR
(i) ~ UERATYS AR W
iy ARITLHH STTHTA et A 7o
(i)  Tel ITHU ST et A 7ol
(iv)  UER R H AT T
(v) THa O
T) S HUSIEen AT A1 TSR Hod X Sit off 69 a1 @
dt)  emenst v uer g BT o
(vi) ~ SATIIER AT AT 1 SITSTR Hee WX it off o eiar €
(vii)  Sh=dlHIA IS IR ISES
(vii)  ORTHA H 9T AT W
(x)  ThOa TS ST et a1 T
HRET
HRER o fafftia areqe = fasht, smarfiss amE, Ferd wifie €
fHaor
et erafy o fera e 1 aTd et T )
Hafgfa st
TSl STerehTeT 3T SR & Helel H el LTH. 15 o SITHR A= T 2|
wferssr Ffer o o o1 e sl @ @ Tt s 2
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e STRieh TTaaT 2019-20 e

8.  TToTEd UTIT

() T S 1 e Jomelt s STTER0T #3dl & 3R Hecyut stffyedaret & At o o1verg &
STER TR 371 31 559 1 e <l 2 |

(iy  Toru e sl R e Sl % 9 e % Sud o % ofd | fen S d

(i) STERT ST T SATHIL T ST Wit o SR o e et 2|

9.  Ud rafy auTESH
7T qdf erafy & 31 oI =5 & Helel ® =7 / qd ol @ Gafud S’ % Wi o Jierd O e
T T ST HLT B |

10. W& 3FEH

() ST Yl H TS o1 Wil ArTdl o e el i w1 ofafy o srafted iR qehaTd SR W
9 3R BT @ | ST o S 21

(i) G A Y WehTd o 1= MR | e TS ol S ST W S fohan S 8, S S
ST B T Fufa W fereht T Jodem & w9 H foren S g

s, ol wfewmfurat

1. e qaam (U G W )
a. 70 Reers & w0 & €9 H TR T8l fhan T 153.52
(153.52)
b.  TSTE.M.3TE.Te. ol IR & STarTeh eI 3.00
(3.00)
c. o TR (.. & ey faefi fedier #) 00.00

(105.00)
2. Trefafed gufaal & ey o @i o v e1eft off fem & = seaiafia foren s om 2

IR LR faeror feuoit
(i) Bl 45 TS 99 (39 99 ¥ 9 1911.25 o Fe | TR0 goa i@ .Y
qfy feurael TEaRAH, w1 ewidaia o T | R w2
2, foraent g areft off %u 2)
(i) | == 92 FHAA T ged  fAuifa et
foRan T 2
(iii) qft 9 wod T faer | 9fF 1 goF €T 11520/~ SR Foq (@) F
T a @M 588052/~ ®UC (SISl
114388/~ €IT)
(iv) |wadiues fomen & | awafos qod 2065503/~ ®UC (S
ST = 340811/~ ®IQ)

ad 2009-10 ¥ ferrsea w_ Sh.ud. 3. oK oo sum.dt sifufem & siqia geaie dfea & 81k
e & 3ifqH &9 <4 & fow 999 geH fan o 21 @l i fast 3R fasst R & ofte amse

w
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<ferd 21 9 200910 1 Godih 4, 66847/~ TIC A & &9 § a1 70 2 forqer fore gt yo=r &t
T T i & foe st SifaRed el Td U9 TgE & He oTdidl Rl frden & wwa
a7dier 1 T 21 Frm gy Sl ufd o o e T fR 9 faem e o for srdtersndl wiftreRtor &
TN T | T ATUehR o U HrHel foremei 2 |

4,  TASMEH. % gfean & wrer Y=gt Hifq =i feih 15.03.2012 i 1€ o1 H[{t o R GHIG HL fezm
T B | S o ate o s o denfgfa W et 39 % STER IeE) ST A Y T R,
Hifeh T1d W Afafier a1 1 STTAF TR (actuary)  ATEAH 9 TRIET 11 €| BTelfeh STl Tedeh
¥ 39 @ W AfaRed <3d 1, 1,68,89,353/- ®UU (fusat a6 1, 231,79,758/- €Q) HH=IRAT i
el it Tl 3R Het o g & TR R Jrae fean 1 2|
T T THTH & UT, STaehTe] Teheentol shi SAfafier S @ foreshl Ui 4, 1,28,30,849/- (et =
T, 1,71,21,048/~ TUQ) Tl dogU@H & STTER &A% 31.03.2020 d & 3R 38 @1 gedanl §
SeTe] HTET T R |

T) " UK I SAEEAT 9@ A[B]15-38/2011 T 11.03.2015 & T €A1 HTC —B[6]-2/2011
iR 17.07.2017 @R faa faum =t wiefa / geqfa ® g gfaa fean 0 2 fF J=pdt o)
TR T & 37 AHEITSTT FH=IE ol Tehalehor St Yafgd g iR gEr faurtl o gurisH &
SR W T3 T3 THI FaATHgd 2, Hafed faumT / el g1 e fohal S| $6eh 31faRe FDs
vide notification No. HTC —G[6]-2/2011 f&i® 27.09.2016 & 3TER ferme W Wi IS
HIIRYH HifHa & wHer s g faunt o Sesiie ouR R T A 9. o 5 faunl / e gr
TarEfed X foran e & Sartigha ey graf-ea faam g aed fe S sel 9 wHun gartgd
i1 THfeTY e & 3 H=IiE & STl TR 3R T=dt & SR R Wil 1 T&shi § g
WA e R T R S e 2019-20 % S Welrfed g 9|

5. W) a9 1997-98 % RH, T &1 1, 50 @@ & it fawm | feuthe & wean 9§ gueld goot Ao &
ST 377e] ht ©RIT % el 9 gW 31.03.2008 Tk U H, 96.00 TG EIT & oTT e T&aehi § AT
1 IS JraeT Tl 81 J&A TR T, 50.00 TG FIC Fi T TR T I 95 G&AT IR HTC-A (4)-
1/2004 dated 12-06-2008 (et & &0 & ufkafdd feman 7o 21 38 Wl ¥ eqravash fafteai 31e as
2l

=) 78 2001-02 % faw @ied T, 50.00 TR FIC T F0T 97 ACR & TAEHU & faQ 3@ F7m ot
et % w9 § ufkafda #% fRu 7 71 eifuga SR oot ® gfg @ efuq savae sho=miewaret &
TR U faiia Ferdal ur g W A1 fodiia ®9 § <@ S| #ife W ot feafq oigar suf=i &
TR & qHel Teh Fifid Yoo ST ST eTavas €|
o) ferreet U1 TR | 9T 959 9@ HTC A (4) -1/2004 f& T 12.06.2008 STTER faf=1 Tt ot

IR =9 % &9 H uRafdd T SR STed SHEE T 21 Y, 705.09 A S a1, 385.87 @@
T AU 9 T, 319.22 A I A B &9 H 2 3R G, 100.00 RE S F78 1 3l & w9
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et 2, Heifera e 5(T) &R 5(a)| <@ fF adqmen st g1 € fF IR oo & fau emaves
frrenfierare foeta feafa erEr fuffa # geem & fETgar 4, 705.09 ®q€ *1 gfg 9 Gefed
HIHe STevdeh Sirraeharstl afed o feerfa 1 Eerman o) wost afen & sfarfa fehan s 2 |

6. fafa= ama = / e | fm & sHeial g SeR fRT T OHel ST st 'l
foR Il ST ehdl, SHfTT 1S TTaem =8l foran T 21

7. 1. 12,88 244/~ ®qC Gfed (el a6 4, 8 25,243/~ ®UC) 1 HHft sgeft =i &) Fofaysti=/gfas s
Tk Aferd B deh i T el fohan T B1 SRied § ¥ 1, 93 430/~ ®9C (fazet 99 93 4301/-
B AT e / fEoTel g1 Uk o T8 )

8. (%) T GIEYUl - HHIA: G, 59,36,509/~ ®AT X H, 7,000/~ TIC & AfMS o forq i qrarem &
foren T 81 (e usel o & 1, 56,66,406/- TAT SR Y, 7,000/~ TIC) |

9. fafay eer, fafay eieri 3t woll IR 1T 1 Haer qie IR qrsed & erefiq €

10. #. fearcm gempe fafgee & o g9gid & dedf ®, Fm 3 1, 40.00 @@ €T %1 FE9 HO
sfeardt o <) fopal o &9 W feopan 21 (4,00,000 ©IC o 3feraldl IR G, 10/~ ®IC () | Sk o e
STIER T = 9ol st oo |qol et 1, 1,20,91,082/- ¢ f5&d fSid 30.09.2002 T T,
80,91,082/- ®IT 17.5 Ffaerd i & | STefafvier a3 foham o1l H1Hel i Heaeerdt & faq §:f¥a fohan
T o SR e Herey g1 T & el | 9, 40.00 NG ®U HIAH 17.5 Fiaera oS wied aiid
fepan e o) i | e S e o GHey STdiel shi B | HIFHE S e fEHreel W 3 24
e 2017 Tl Arfaeprrdien (feaeas deiwmed fafide) &t stdia &l @S id gU ST 3|9
Ik o o ere SR A 31Terd shi fealisel s+ o THet Tt R 1 81 SN 5 o i
et 3 sTreEA TR TR 2| e o1ar e okt st <ifieret s 21 o 3 vl freares e & e
ek Teare wnferent ot <R ) 81 STREAIST 3 3T9H kil % HieAq § 3T€erd | 99 foran SR ot
A T HE & T @ W el A 31.03.2020 T SIS i MOAT KT TS ST URT T,
20,32,93 048/~ T eh! TE B

1. TSR A ¥ 2001-02 o SR T 1 SAIeE g & 9o & SATUgo W GeHid oFe & 2|
T T8 WHR 7 20 FA fF efed w1 w1 i faan 2, 589 10 Fra 9fy 1 sarerst §
el Toran 91 € ST 9 10 HeTel i ThR g ST fehal ST aeh! |

12. & H TH e e 11.06.1999 | T, 1078226/~ ®IC &t (714 & Wt G 3g0 #) & 19
W T fafies (Fu & Afusr ) 1 aueiid & S9aR Fm i ufd o fa & god &1 12.5
wferere FeRaran o7 1 IR 21 ETetifeh TEeSR & SR T T 3 wfe ol wafeer et fafide g
TTE oot 1 Fafe @ 10 TFATd =S W SR ST {ood W B2 3 1 el R 71 i Wi T
fafaee 3 oA ey & ol S vl o1 wrer 781 foman 2, safae i woeia & SER 92 W
e o o1 @1 aiftisr g2 fahwmn 4, 1,59,038/- &€ Wfaad 37 €1 9, 3,51,413/- ®9Q f&Ai
31.03.2020 AT T
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13, ol ey e & goa | Skl 1 g & 9% 9 8. fedrea aehe fafie & SRl 1 wriew
&l gan | T d T E. R Wit gefigad Yens gfea fofiee A weel € oat e g o T
T €1 Frarn o e o el o1 sl i 3fishT e T )

14. T, 22,858/~ T (Tasat a9 1, 40,568/- TIQ) YSITd STIRM & AIEAH © TTd Haq TR Jeaerd fohan
ST @1 R, T Yol 1 W @ et 3R el @ o < fepan T 2

15.  fm % THIfeuyE & T @ oER, T L STt et & w9 W usiiehd © sHferg fR ™
FHoT AT, 2013 T R 177 1 e A T 2

16. & Fierer Hed & STER, A SR & | UIeashy ¥ 7eqy fhan T 2, @t adam giEataE,
FT 3R T 1 god 37 I T % T T o W o 1 A S8 S T # ) Swied A &
SRiE]

17.  hitssh ¥ fEU TTQ atiehe foeet o st geft fSn a1 wfaffee ot €

18.  Hafyd &l & Tars:
Geiferd vet STet f7=101 e 2 21 <81 Aoyl g9 Uie © iR fSs @ -3 gane: g

19.(T) T THR 3 F&AT fHAIF 14.01.2014 SR Teq=et TR TR gRI a9 2011-12 9 96 2013-14 H &
fopgal  STHM 01 9, 5.04 U &I 1 T2 o Id! ol SAfad &9 % &2 7201 21 7 oS Yo 01§
T T8 T TN (moratorium) 93 S 20 8 8, o ST 15 SRIeR fehvdl o T &1 501 shi Jea]
foRyd a1 2031 H 37 B

(&) feeres Hea A fear=el w=el ®fH 3@ f7m 1 S, (RR) , T5en Firet 61 9fi 9 9o =il s TN

R U, o 37efiF ], ol Toreal fawm o 1 X e/ el wem o ot ergmifea feran 2, form 3 =t g
. 651.57 ©IRE TUY T STHM 01 for@1 81 201 1 SIEETR 07 €M T EH| 20 o6 ST 15
TR foRal § R S| 07 it Ut fohed a9 2036 | 33

20. &g wfas fAfy e, foraen = w=Rt wfas 4ty fafay sifufew, 1952 #T a4 st 7 g =
i BT 3R AT k1 dehled Igell & T 1, 1,45,09,842/- ®9C 1 AE 2007 9 I 2012 &
1 Rt ¥ e o < 9 ST R & ifed S e @1 e 3 s faf e, former 5@ et
% Teretrs = wfas iy stdeira =mnfuso, 78 ool & T9at a1 3] g1 Uil o1 | &
fau a7dier <R 1 @1 FHHER wfass fafy srdefia =menfuso 7€ fieelt & fm 1 1, 47,28 365/~
T YN 7 9 % 3faid aifid e ordiel A =gt € 3R aegaR fm = & s o6 few &1 9 2015
& SN SARIUHH! RIT0eT & |19 4, 97,81 477/~ YU Bl A i i 3Tde fZTet g1 TR
%1 TE B S ol % fore wfad 21 o1a 98 amwen ool 9 =ehe Tmiaid ST o e ¢ Sk qel
AT 1 STl i@ 26.04.20217

21.(®) fom 3 graid & @ ere, 2007 W Yeiferm s g @ e wou feseg el & fafie
T e Foei o TR0 W 3eh1 1 91d . 25 & 1 9HR ¥ Sl ol Uiferad et o 9
%I IS & 5 T ST U] ek UG A1 B, A< U1 781 Bial af Ui <7 10/~ T o &ffaqfd sweAt
BTt TR T g R T fan e qen fm A afd 9fd ome) g | 31.03.2011 9% T,
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(@)

()

(=1)

227)

EL)

1))

&

3,22,04,800/- AT T & (3Ha 9T 14, 1,98,08,808/- €T, 1 ATel HIeH & T, 44,317/~ TIC qq
TH.. S & b, 1,23,51,675/- €IT)

TH. S, TEHISTS] o A B A 350 <rrerd A 391 fRu fo 2 =t sfadel & urd S =nfeu
ST Tl <1 TS @ Toh 39 el o W S e & SR STHR 31 SR

AT AT e Fietel Higd olel & HHe | AHA" Sod ~Arerd o 79 gRI g FHieT a1feht i
o foran qen fhe @ R Fgea i & TRyl fRu € qon Ziard/anfeehrehe o 3TeEH i 3R]
09.09.2015 & 22.09.2015 3RS & H. 30/2009 & 29/2009 ! Gt 3 21 € qe @ afira ffrren
1 TIE A A IS FIH T IS B

o & e Srsiae 3 1F <t 2 fob Al i o o <1 =) sEfery, fT A Wi R e Tued
% TH I ohl o+ hid Rl STTAIGA HUT|

TR famT 3 ArreRt Tfufem, 1961 & S[HAT TR He&a g/Td 271(1) € & Siawid 4, 22,79,542
T STHT HEH 1 TR SR fohan 21 31 Frerfeor siferentdt 61 4, 73,77,162/- ®9C 6 UUE Tel &l &
e 43 (<) o farfa et 3tk o e Tl Frerest T o rar =&l 5k 7 @ o shRon SRiftd
fopan T 21 fam 3 etk a9 201415 & TolT STFeRt ATaet 4, 227,9,542/- ®IU % Gaiy § fads)
2014 H Gie T ST e (3THIeT) o THel 39 TS9N & fee 3Tdiel SRR &1 T off it o1+t of
wifera 21 o = St o o o evrerens ot forare & fergama =iisrn ot g+ o1 fofe feran € ofik S
SRt AR 25 Ffaera 1Aiq 4, 5,69,886/- TIC H 31feen T 1 TR fawmt € araelt i1 e foren
ST

v =t freior a9 2014-15 & AT ST faam @ 1, 9,28,710/- ®IC & fau st sifufem,
1961 T 4RI 154 & 3faid Aifeq are gan €, foaw emgem (erdier) , formen & wwer famies 25.04.2018
! STl SRR 1 TE € S eifed =1 1 R f& sk 23.01.2019 Gk 9, 1,835,750/~ ®IT 20 Fferd el
T o ST e fEy T e

T &t o a6 2012-13 & Q@ e fasm € 1, 78,71,190/- €9C & o st eAfufem,
1961 T €RT 154 % 3faia Aifeq wra gan 2, fo e (erdier) , forden & gmet famie 25.04.2018
1 3Tl SR 1 T 2| 37diet Tl 81 T 1 M g g, 15,74,250/- 9 &1 23.01.2019 i el
T <1 20 FFATd STT shean fEQ 7T & | faam R g, 7,99 454/ &€ f&ieh 23.01.2019 Tk sehi 9 g
IR R et L fore 71w &1 faam g g, 32 42,124/~ €€ (G, 21,78,131/- TIT + 10,63,993/~ FIT)
AEF & ®9 H Godiha a9 2017-18 R 2018-19 & foau gumifed +¢ faw ww 21 fagm 3
HeMLATe ordiel & Re o T SEATE weie o o7diel <o) i @ Wfeh LTl =Ehg g1
foum & a1t i @it o3 fean T 21 sweh sifafied, st fasm < e s=a = ey, &
Toe WAL, e 3R SETE FAUEITG & AR & Taed 31l & & H a{ees fhan ¢, 5t ol
?q Aferd 21

fm =t fafor ad 2015-16 % folw e fa9m 9 1, 13,73,980/- ®9T & fofu eyt sifufem,
1961 1 9N 143(3) & Aafa Aifeq W gan ¢, Tad angem (erdier), fomen & wmer fais
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06.01.2018 =i STt <R T TTE &1 3THA Bl 27.03.2019 F T T STAFT < T ot T srehran Wit
% farard a1dier gerrer s1eft ek et fan 7o @ o1k <o 21 fasm = 13.03.2018 1 5UR St & A1ea
1, 13,12,800/- I TG fhT &1

?)  Hodiwa a9 201314 Teh TdIcl I/TH 246 STEAT, S<HTg & Tuet wifed 21 398 Tt et e
(T) G @St T T 7T o) Sord el W ehig Stfafier @i e off ST st 3 =1e shi eI s
Sh1 HE] SMTHA 2|

TH) oA a8 2015-16 F foaw o7de /Td 246 F3ME(T) FieH T SAfaied AT 1, §,66,990/- FIT
T4 & % TR STRY & farem wfed 7

Sy Tedie a9 201617 % fou et & foreie 31w /0 143(3) S (T) Gier & Trer ofed 2
TIT T AR | h1g Afafiead A Tl 51 T off, <ifeh Fufa i okl & HRT S F1 HIEART IE
T & T o7diet SR Y TS ot

23, WEHEE & Wy Cadeed & faere & Gay W w1, 2017 % SR St 1ot 2304 dow |
et Hea gr fere Tu faofa & aftomaeeey, feeme Hea A 5w 10.09.2017 1 SArfe 1o+t
232 daeh B T ol & forerr i) writey st <Rt w2 € 21 e w6 AT 6 HEEl U1 W
& fafy faam = Sie e STAIeA & fer ST 7T o) gTeifer, s faemT = 7eier Fen § 5 guR
fhU &1 STevas GUR L o oI5 HING Frem i &l 28.02.2021 1 TF: HRA & o
vt fasm o are @ fafer fawm st S 7 21 gTefe T SR 1 H 1 S9N 2|

24. T fdwrent / erfuamfat @ <= afen =6 faaro

31.03.2020 § 9= Am TS w0 H 3 1 Y SATeemas T a9 & SH
ot off T & N

ey 9T I Nl

QEESEED g A

25. s ad @ sTisg
el o & 3fihe STETIharTaR 3 1 fhy €
26.  Siifqen Frdreror ST fagia & 60 ST 1 H IR AT IR T THRTESTR faetagR o o i 20.
04.2019 1 T HTATE TTE | K ITT T ZHT 1 B T 1, 3,63 208/~ TR
27, fom ad 2018-19 & fow &+ wifeT gfie FR | wifaer g & <R wfafa § awen fw e
Rt & fafa= =is & € g o |iex / feR st / 9 7@t o T, stfuenier fagd ari i e
T T ferega R 5 iR 31.03.2019 9 et feafed gear 1, 10,080/~ EUT R
28.  famad 2019-20 & forg Shuwe sifee yofa W € &R sfugdt stifer Red st sifee & a1g emeis
IERISI]
9.  fer =me & shor o A fearitar o 2019-20 & o enearst o1 sh1E wraren et fepan 21
0. 31U HEHdl M W A & faau #ig wrae =& 81 TR @ firdd 9, 50.00 @@ fearsal =
TR A TS, 2008 % SR HA | shies &0 LR & fuior = fag femn o, wifer 79 @R A
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T 2020-21 % IR TN A & AT G, 46.26 ARG TIC HT FIe YR & Harfd Fm ¥ TR

1 T TTTE! ol 99 ST L K 2 |
A1 1-32 ot U5l ST A1 BT el sh1 Wb A1 3171 € SIR g4 ferferera waford femen o €1

THET STIE 1 IS Wi A+ Tk e I 2
fordfta & 2019-20 o e ifen TeT= SaE, 2020 % T8 Gw@ W fohan T o ifden Feardq o
T I~ 19 T THR o HROT T T Fiaareli o Hror g3 2|

31.
32.
33

T/~
IRCHED

aEl/ -
(THIvaT Mae ), 9T,
EERCRECNED

'/~
( frer AR vl )
A o ARt

'/~
(fosm= uter)
e Rt (Fanfgd)

. foota AR vt Ue wEifauew

TR THRL
TSR] H&AT 011883 T

B/~

(Hi, faorm R vt )
(TF), THHLT,

M.

Ell
EERIN

7,213, T: 21090616AAAADM7489
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TAH. F. 90616
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